
MEETING OF THE 

IMMOKALEE 

BEAUTIFICATION  

MSTU  

(Municipal Service Taxing Unit) 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

April 28, 2021 
8:30 a.m.



CRA Meetings held 

every third 

Wednesday of the 

month. 

MSTU Meetings 

held every fourth 

Wednesday of the 

month. 

  CRA Meeting       MSTU Meeting                 Special Meeting   

  Joint Meeting                                      Cancelled 

All meetings held at CareerSource SWFL located at 750 South 5th Street, Immokalee FL unless otherwise noted. 

All meetings are held at the CareerSource SWFL Conference Room located at 750 South 5th Street, Immokalee, Fl 

34142 unless otherwise noted.  CRA Meetings are held every third Wednesday of the month.  MSTU Meetings are 

held every fourth Wednesday of the month.  

   Hybrid Remote Public Meeting  

Some of the Board Members and staff may be appearing virtually, with some Board Members and staff present in 

person. The public may attend either virtually or in person.  Space will be limited.   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting of the Immokalee Lighting and Beautification MSTU Advisory Committee. 

 

AGENDA 

Hybrid Remote Public Meeting 

(*Please see details below) 

 

Immokalee CRA 

750 South 5th Street 

CareerSource SWFL Conference Room 1 

Immokalee, Fl 34142 

239.867.0025 

 

April 28, 2021 - 8:30 A.M. 

 

A. Call to Order. 

B. Pledge of Allegiance and moment of silence. 

C. Roll Call and Announcement of a Quorum. 

D. Voting Privileges for Board Members via Zoom. (Action Item) 

- MSTU Board Action 

E. Approval of Agenda. (Action Item) 

- MSTU Board Action 

F. Approval of Consent Agenda. (Action Items) 

1. Minutes 

i. MSTU Committee Meeting for March 24, 2021 (Enclosure 1) 

2. Budget Reports (Enclosure 2) 

3. Community Meetings (Enclosure 3) 

- MSTU Board Action 

G. Announcements. 

1. Communications Folder 

2. Public Comment speaker slips 

3. Redevelopment Plan Updates – Focus Group 5/6/21 @ 6:00 p.m.  

Ecotourism & Agrotourism and Stormwater & Lake Trafford 

4. Community Safety Team Meeting – 5/24/21 @ 10:00 a.m. at CareerSource 

H. New Business. 

1. Immokalee Litter Campaign 

I. Old Business. 

1. Mast Arm Maintenance (Enclosure 4) (Action Item) 

- MSTU Board Action 

2. TIGER Grant update 

3. Contractor Maintenance Reports 

i. A&M Property Maintenance Report & Schedule (Enclosure 5) 

J. Staff Reports. 

1. Project Manager Observation Field Report (Enclosure 6) 

2. MSTU Project Manager Report (Enclosure 7) (Action Item) 

- MSTU Board Action 

3. Operations Manager Report (Enclosure 8) 

 

 

CRA Board 

 

Commissioner 

William McDaniel, Jr. 

Co-Chair 

 

Commissioner 

Rick LoCastro 

 

Commissioner 

Burt L. Saunders 

 

Commissioner 

Penny Taylor 

 

Commissioner 

Andy Solis, Esq  

 

CRA Advisory Board 

 

Frank Nappo 

Chair 

 

Anne Goodnight 

Vice-Chair 

 

Mike Facundo 

Andrea Halman 

Mark Lemke 

Francisco Leon 

Estil Null 

Edward “Ski” Olesky 

Yvar Pierre 

 

MSTU Advisory 

Committee 

 

Bernardo Barnhart 

Chair 

 

Andrea Halman 

Vice- Chair 

 

Norma Garcia 

Christina Guerrero 

Peter Johnson 

Cherryle Thomas 

David Turrubiartez Jr. 

 

 

CRA Staff 

 

Debrah Forester 

Director 

 

Christie Betancourt 

Operations Manager 

 

Yvonne Blair 

Project Manager 

 

Monica Acosta 

Administrative 

Assistant 



 

 

 

 

 

K. Other Agency. 

1. Code Enforcement updates (Enclosure 9) 

i. Community Clean up – May 1st 9am -12pm (Enclosure 10) 

2. FDOT updates (Enclosure 11) 

3. Collier EDO/Immokalee Culinary Accelerator 

L. Citizen Comments. 

M. Next Meeting Date.   MSTU will meet on May 26, 2021 at 8:30 at CareerSource SWFL. 

N. Adjournment. 

 

 

 

* Hybrid Remote Public Meeting 

Some Advisory Board members and staff will be appearing virtually, with some present in person.  The public 

may attend wither virtually or in person.  

 

If you would like to provide public comment, participate, and/or attend the meeting, please contact Monica 

Acosta via email at Monica.Acosta@colliercountyfl.gov by April 26, 2021 at 4:00 P.M.  You may attend the 

meeting in person on April 28, 2021 at the CareerSource SWFL Conference Room, 750 South 5th Street, 

Immokalee, FL 34142.  Space will be limited. 

 

The public is reminded that the CDC and Department of Health recommend social distancing and avoiding 

public gatherings when possible. 

 

 

All meetings will be publicly noticed in the W. Harmon Turner Building (Building F), posted at the 

Immokalee Public Library and provided to the County Public Information Department for distribution. Please 

contact Christie Betancourt at 239.867.0028 for additional information.  In accordance with the American 

with Disabilities Act, persons needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact 

Christie Betancourt at least 48 hours before the meeting. The public should be advised that members of the 

CRA/MSTU Advisory Committee are also members of other Boards and Committees, including, but not 

limited to: the Immokalee Fire Commission. In this regard, matters coming before the Advisory 

Committee/Board may come before one or more of the referenced Board and Committees from time to time. 

 



 

Enclosure 1 

1  

  

 

MINUTES  

Meeting of the Immokalee Lighting and Beautification MSTU Advisory Committee on March 24, 2021. The 

Advisory board members, staff, and public appeared virtually and in person. 

 

Hybrid Remote Public Meeting 

CareerSource 

750 South 5th Street 

Immokalee, FL 34142  

 

A. Call to Order.  

The meeting was called to order by Andrea Halman, MSTU Vice-Chair at 8:39 A.M. 

B. Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence. 

Andrea Halman led the Pledge of Allegiance and moment of silence. 

C. Roll Call and Announcement of a Quorum. 

Christie Betancourt opened roll call. A quorum was announced for the MSTU Committee (8:44 A.M.). 

MSTU Committee Members Present in Person:  

Andrea Halman, Norma Garcia, Christina Guerrero, Peter Johnson (8:49 A.M.), David Turrubiartez, Jr. 

MSTU Committee Members Absent/Excused:  

Bernardo Barnhart and Cherryle Thomas 

Others Present in Person:  

None 

Others Present via Zoom: 

Michael Tisch, Lupita Vasquez Reyes, Commissioner William “Bill” McDaniel and Estil Null. 

 

Staff Present in Person: Debrah Forester, Christie Betancourt, and Yvonne Blair. 

 

D. Approval of Agenda. 

 

Action: Ms. Norma Garcia made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.  Ms. Christina 

Guerrero seconded the motion and it passed by unanimous vote. 4-0. 

 

E. Approval of Consent Agenda. 

1. Minutes: 

i. Minutes for the Budget and Workshop Meeting on February 17, 2021 (Enclosure 1) 

ii. Minutes for the Joint CRA Advisory Board and MSTU Advisory Committee Meeting on 

February 24, 2021 (Enclosure 2) 

2. Budget Reports (Enclosure 3) 

3. Community Meetings (Enclosure 4) 

 

Action: Ms. Norma Garcia made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Mr. David 

Turrubiartez, Jr. seconded the motion and it passed by unanimous vote. 4-0. 

 

 

 



 

Enclosure 1 

2  

  

 

F. Announcements. 

1. Communications Folder 

Staff reviewed the communications folder with the board and members of the public. The folder 

contained the public notice for this meeting.  

2. Public Comments speaker slips 

CRA Staff reiterated the public 3-minute speaker slip policy. The board will give more time if they 

feel it necessary.  

3. Annual Workshop – April 6, 2021 @ 9:00 A.M. 

Staff reminded the MSTU members they ae invited to attend the Board of County Commissioners 

Annual Workshop meeting in Naples on April 6, 2021 at 9:00 A.M.  Invitations will be sent next 

week.  There will also be access via a Hybrid Zoom meeting; and Troy Miller will monitor who 

wants to speak via Zoom. 

4. Community Redevelopment Plan Update – Surveys 

Ms. Debrah Forester announced there will be opportunities to take the online surveys for the 

Community Redevelopment Plan.  Small groups will be coordinated as Focus Groups after the 

Kick-off Meeting on March 31, 2021 at 5:30 P.M..  Everyone is encouraged to take the surveys, 

but not encouraging anyone to take the surveys twice. A link to the survey can be accessed by going 

to the Immokalee CRA webpage at www.Immokaleecra.com. 

5. 2020 Annual Report 

Staff referenced the 2020 Annual Report is being finalized and will be available on-line and as a 

print version for distribution after adoption by the BCC. 

G. Old Business.  

1. TIGER Grant update 

Mr. Michael Tisch advised on March 23, 2021 the Selection Committee for the Design/Build 

Contractor met and identified a short list of four (4) firms competent for this contract.  Ms. Debrah 

Forester said that was the first step.  The second step is in-person interviews, with the top choice 

for BCC approval.  Ms. Andrea Halman asked how long to complete the selection, and Mr. Michael 

Tisch answered by July 13th.  Ms. Debrah Forester asked if the start of the project was still 2023.  

Mr. Michael replied the contract will be signed later this year to start the design process and 2023 

is the start of construction.  Mr. Michael Tisch said any additional questions could be emailed to 

him. 

2. Contractor Maintenance Reports 

i. A&M Property Maintenance Report & Schedule (Enclosure 5). 

Street Sweeping schedule was reviewed for the month of April and it is scheduled to be done 

on Saturdays (April 1, 8, 15, 22 & 29).  Ms. Andrea Halman attends the monthly walking 

tours of service with Staff and the Contractor on the first Monday of every month.  MSTU 

Members are welcomed.  The S. 1st Street is more focused on the medians, but the tour is a 

walk of Main Street from 1st – 9th St.  

3. Lightpole Improvements on SR 29 (15th Street) 

i. Simmonds Electrical Quote (Enclosure 6) 

Staff advised that twenty-seven (27) of the poles do not have GFIs or transformers.  These 

were being done in stages and are down to the last group.  We have a quote from Simmonds 

Electrical for $24,237.80. 

http://www.immokaleecra.com/


 

Enclosure 1 

3  

  

 

We can do these all at the same time for this price or break it down into small groups, but the 

hourly rate is $65/hour and small groupings will require more hours for the vendor to return 

to the project a number of times increasing fees.  Mr. David Turrubiartez, Jr. asked what we 

were doing with the old blue poles.  Staff said they are stored at the airport for future lighting 

projects.  

 

Action: Ms. Norma Garcia made a Motion to approve the electrical improvements to the 27 light 

poles on SR 29 with the installation of the transformers with a not-to-exceed amount of $24,237.80.  Mr. 

David Turrubiartez, Jr. seconded the Motion and it passed by unanimous vote. 5-0. 

 

H. New Business.  

1. Mast Arm Maintenance (Enclosure 7) 

Staff presented photos of three intersections and a Proposal to paint the New Market Road/Charlotte 

intersection for the MSTU Members’ reference.  Mr. David Turrubiartez, Jr. asked if artwork could 

be put on the poles.  Staff advised that darker colored paint last longer than other shades of paint 

and these poles have not been painted for twenty+ years.  It was verified that the MSTU is 

responsible for the maintenance of the paint on the poles; and maybe the MSTU can plan to set 

aside funds to do some intersections each year.  Ms. Norma Garcia asked if the Immokalee CRA 

could help with the expense.  She instructed Staff to get quotes and ask the CRA for help.  Staff 

advised that the CRA funds are for new capital improvements; and will ask the CRA Board to help 

and bring back their response to the MSTU Members.  Mr. David Turrubiartez, Jr. suggested Staff 

to inquire on an extended warranty on the paint. 

 

I. Staff Reports. 

1. Project Manager Observation Report (Enclosure 8) 

Ms. Yvonne Blair referenced the project manager observation report.   Ms. Andrea Halman 

suggested a bird of paradise signage logo be mounted on the backstage wall at the Zocalo, but that 

may interfere with the Holiday decorations.  Staff is to confirm the size of the two bird of paradise 

logo signs. 

2. Project Manager Report (Enclosure 9) 

Ms. Yvonne Blair reviewed the project managers report. 

i. Zocalo electrical estimate (Enclosure 10) 

Staff presented the Zocalo electrical estimate from Simmonds Electrical in the amount of 

$2,680.27 to upgrade the electrical service at Zocalo Plaza when a safety hazard of a 

transformer being underwater was discovered.  Simmonds recommended the relocation above 

ground. 

 

Action: Mr. David Turrubiartez, Jr. made a Motion to approve the electrical improvements to ensure 

safety at the Zocalo Plaza with the relocation of the transformer above ground in the amount of $2,680.27.  

Ms. Norma Garcia seconded the Motion and it passed by unanimous vote. 5-0. 

 

 

 



 

Enclosure 1 

4  

  

 

3. Operations Manager Report (Enclosure 11) 

Ms. Christie Betancourt announced the tentative schedule for a Workshop on April 21, 2021 at 

10:30 a.m. following the CRA Meeting to discuss the IAMP Policy 6.1.4 Central Business District. 

 

An emailed announcement will be sent once the date and time have been confirmed.  It will be 

offered by Zoom as well.  

 

Ms. Christie Betancourt advised that on the Redevelopment Plan, Johnson Engineering completed 

Step 1 and prepared sidewalk and updated maps.  The Kick-off Meeting is March 31, 2021 at 5:30 

P.M. to go over the maps and it will be an opportunity for others to provide input.  Attendance may 

be via Zoom or in-person with a limit of 30 persons in the conference room.  Ms. Christie Betancourt 

announced upcoming meetings for other agencies. 

 

Commissioner William “Bill” McDaniel, Jr. announced his next Town Hall meeting is on April 21, 

2021 ay 6:00 P.M. and he will provide a detailed update on all projects.  It will be at the Career 

Source Facility and via Zoom. 

 

J. Other Agencies 

1. Code Enforcement 

Staff provided updates for Code Enforcement.  A list shows 48 properties demolished.  The CRA 

is having conversations of what to do with the vacant lots. 

Community Clean Up - On May 1, 2021 8:00 A.M. -12:00 P.M. is the community clean up for 

residents (e.g. tires, biohazards). 

Task Force - Ms. Andrea Halman said the Community Task Force always met until COVID-19 and 

would like to see the Task Force reactivate activities. 

2. FDOT updates 

Updates provided in Project Manager report. 

3. Collier EDO/Immokalee Culinary Accelerator 

No updates. 

 

K. Citizens Comments. 

No Citizens Comments. 

L. Next Meeting Date.    MSTU meeting will be on April 28, 2021 at 8:30 A.M. at 

the Career Source SWFL located at 750 South 5th Street Immokalee Fl. 

M. Adjournment.   Meeting Adjourned @ 10:05 A.M. 

 

* Zoom Meeting chat is attached to the minutes for the record. 

 



Fu
nd

 1
86

 Im
m

ok
al

ee
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Fu

nd
 /

 C
om

m
 It

em
BC

C 
Ad

op
t B

ud
ge

t
To

t A
do

pt
 B

ud
ge

t
Ca

rr
yF

 A
m

en
dm

e
Am

en
dm

en
ts

To
t A

m
en

d 
Bu

dg
et

Co
m

m
it

m
en

t
Ac

tu
al

Av
ai

la
bl

e
**

**
 G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
-F

un
d/

CI
**

* 
  1

86
  I

M
M

O
K

AL
EE

 R
ED

EV
EL

O
P

17
5,

36
6.

46
49

9,
56

4.
78

-
32

4,
19

8.
32

**
    

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
Su

b 
To

ta
l

1,
88

8,
20

0.
00

-
1,

88
8,

20
0.

00
-

13
3,

26
6.

00
-

2,
02

1,
46

6.
00

-
89

4,
30

5.
47

-
1,

12
5,

73
7.

79
-

*
RE

VE
N

U
E 

- O
PE

RA
TI

N
G 

Su
12

,0
00

.0
0-

12
,0

00
.0

0-
12

,0
00

.0
0-

1,
00

5.
47

-
9,

57
1.

79
-

36
11

70
  O

VE
RN

IG
H

T 
IN

T
71

1.
37

71
1.

37
36

11
80

  I
N

VE
ST

M
EN

T 
IN

12
,0

00
.0

0-
12

,0
00

.0
0-

12
,0

00
.0

0-
1,

71
6.

84
-

10
,2

83
.1

6-
*

CO
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 T

RA
N

S
1,

87
6,

20
0.

00
-

1,
87

6,
20

0.
00

-
13

3,
26

6.
00

-
2,

00
9,

46
6.

00
-

89
3,

30
0.

00
-

1,
11

6,
16

6.
00

-
  4

81
00

1 
 T

RA
N

S 
FR

M
 0

01
72

8,
40

0.
00

-
72

8,
40

0.
00

-
72

8,
40

0.
00

-
72

8,
40

0.
00

-
  4

81
11

1 
 T

RA
N

S 
FR

M
 1

11
16

4,
90

0.
00

-
16

4,
90

0.
00

-
16

4,
90

0.
00

-
16

4,
90

0.
00

-
  4

81
16

2 
 T

RA
N

S 
FR

M
 1

62
85

,0
00

.0
0-

85
,0

00
.0

0-
85

,0
00

.0
0-

85
,0

00
.0

0-
  4

89
20

0 
 C

AR
RY

 F
OR

W
AR

D
89

8,
50

0.
00

-
89

8,
50

0.
00

-
89

8,
50

0.
00

-
89

8,
50

0.
00

-
  4

89
20

1 
 C

AR
RY

 F
OR

W
AR

D
13

3,
26

6.
00

-
13

3,
26

6.
00

-
13

3,
26

6.
00

-
  4

89
90

0 
 N

EG
 5

%
 E

ST
 R

E
60

0.
00

60
0.

00
60

0.
00

60
0.

00
**

    
 E

XP
EN

SE
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

1,
88

8,
20

0.
00

1,
88

8,
20

0.
00

13
3,

26
6.

00
2,

00
6,

46
6.

00
17

0,
72

8.
96

38
7,

72
0.

90
1,

44
9,

93
6.

11
*

PE
RS

O
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
19

4,
70

0.
00

19
4,

70
0.

00
19

4,
70

0.
00

14
,1

96
.5

0
95

,6
99

.6
1

84
,8

03
.8

9
*

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G 

EX
PE

N
SE

30
7,

80
0.

00
30

7,
80

0.
00

31
7,

80
0.

00
15

6,
53

2.
46

10
9,

23
0.

79
52

,0
36

.7
5

63
42

07
  I

T 
CA

P 
AL

LO
CA

2,
40

0.
00

2,
40

0.
00

2,
40

0.
00

1,
20

0.
00

1,
20

0.
00

63
42

10
  I

T 
OF

FI
CE

 A
UT

11
,2

00
.0

0
11

,2
00

.0
0

11
,2

00
.0

0
5,

60
0.

00
5,

60
0.

00
63

49
70

  I
N

DI
RE

CT
 C

OS
T

49
,4

00
.0

0
49

,4
00

.0
0

49
,4

00
.0

0
24

,7
00

.0
0

24
,7

00
.0

0
63

49
80

  I
N

TE
RD

EP
T 

PA
Y

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
2,

49
9.

96
17

,5
00

.0
4

63
49

99
  O

TH
ER

 C
ON

TR
AC

90
,0

00
.0

0
90

,0
00

.0
0

10
0,

00
0.

00
55

,2
26

.0
5

32
,9

18
.1

1
11

,8
55

.8
4

63
99

67
  T

EM
PO

RA
RY

 L
AB

45
,0

00
.0

0
45

,0
00

.0
0

45
,0

00
.0

0
34

,7
94

.1
1

10
,2

07
.8

9
2.

00
-

63
99

90
  O

TH
ER

 C
ON

TR
AC

1,
39

5.
00

1,
39

5.
00

-
64

02
00

  M
IL

EA
GE

 R
EI

M
B

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

64
03

00
  T

RA
VE

L 
PR

OF
 D

5,
50

0.
00

5,
50

0.
00

5,
50

0.
00

5,
50

0.
00

64
12

30
  T

EL
EP

H
ON

E 
AC

C
60

0.
00

60
0.

00
60

0.
00

60
0.

00
64

14
00

  T
EL

EP
H

ON
E 

DI
R

6,
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

4,
15

7.
66

1,
84

2.
34

64
17

00
  C

EL
LU

LA
R 

TE
LE

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0.
00

2,
22

7.
14

77
2.

86
64

19
50

  P
OS

T 
FR

EI
GH

T
20

0.
00

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

20
0.

00
64

19
51

  P
OS

TA
GE

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

64
31

00
  E

LE
CT

RI
CI

TY
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
51

8.
17

48
1.

83
64

34
00

  W
AT

ER
 A

N
D 

SE
W

3,
80

0.
00

3,
80

0.
00

3,
80

0.
00

1,
49

0.
26

2,
30

9.
74

64
41

00
  R

EN
T 

BU
IL

DI
N

G
35

,0
00

.0
0

35
,0

00
.0

0
35

,0
00

.0
0

17
,4

95
.2

8
17

,4
95

.2
8

9.
44

64
46

20
  L

EA
SE

 E
QU

IP
M

E
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
1,

23
8.

75
76

1.
25

64
51

00
  I

N
SU

RA
N

CE
 G

EN
1,

70
0.

00
1,

70
0.

00
1,

70
0.

00
85

0.
00

85
0.

00
64

52
60

  A
UT

O 
IN

SU
RA

N
C

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
25

0.
00

25
0.

00
64

61
80

  B
UI

LD
IN

G 
RM

 I
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
64

64
30

  F
LE

ET
 M

AI
N

T 
I

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
64

64
45

  F
LE

ET
 N

ON
 M

AI
20

0.
00

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

19
.5

2
18

0.
48

64
71

10
  P

RI
N

TI
N

G 
AN

D
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
64

81
60

  O
TH

ER
 A

DS
20

0.
00

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

20
0.

00
64

81
70

  M
AR

KE
TI

N
G 

AN
D

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

1,
60

0.
00

3,
40

0.
00

64
90

30
  C

LE
RK

S 
RE

CO
RD

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

64
91

00
  L

EG
AL

 A
DV

ER
TI

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

64
99

90
  O

TH
ER

 M
IS

CE
LL

30
0.

00
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
21

0.
00

90
.0

0
65

11
10

  O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
88

8.
20

2,
11

1.
80

Enclosure 2



Fu
nd

 1
86

 Im
m

ok
al

ee
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Fu

nd
 /

 C
om

m
 It

em
BC

C 
Ad

op
t B

ud
ge

t
To

t A
do

pt
 B

ud
ge

t
Ca

rr
yF

 A
m

en
dm

e
Am

en
dm

en
ts

To
t A

m
en

d 
Bu

dg
et

Co
m

m
it

m
en

t
Ac

tu
al

Av
ai

la
bl

e
    

    
 6

51
21

0 
 C

OP
YI

N
G 

CH
AR

G
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
 

 
3,

00
0.

00
2,

59
0.

04
90

9.
96

50
0.

00
-

    
    

 6
51

91
0 

 M
IN

OR
 O

FF
IC

E
20

0.
00

20
0.

00
 

 
20

0.
00

 
 

20
0.

00
    

    
 6

51
93

0 
 M

IN
OR

 O
FF

IC
E

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

 
 

1,
00

0.
00

 
76

4.
25

23
5.

75
    

    
 6

51
95

0 
 M

IN
OR

 D
AT

A 
PR

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

 
 

2,
00

0.
00

 
 

2,
00

0.
00

    
    

 6
52

21
0 

 F
OO

D 
OP

ER
AT

IN
1,

50
0.

00
1,

50
0.

00
 

 
1,

50
0.

00
 

 
1,

50
0.

00
    

    
 6

52
49

0 
 F

UE
L 

AN
D 

LU
B

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

 
 

50
0.

00
 

13
6.

26
36

3.
74

    
    

 6
52

92
0 

 C
OM

PU
TE

R 
SO

FT
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
 

 
1,

00
0.

00
 

93
3.

90
66

.1
0

    
    

 6
52

99
0 

 O
TH

ER
 O

PE
RA

TI
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
 

 
1,

00
0.

00
 

50
.7

4
94

9.
26

    
    

 6
52

99
9 

 P
AI

N
TI

N
G 

SU
PP

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

 
 

1,
00

0.
00

 
53

.4
2

94
6.

58
    

    
 6

54
11

0 
 B

OO
KS

 P
UB

 S
UB

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

 
 

50
0.

00
 

 
50

0.
00

    
    

 6
54

21
0 

 D
UE

S 
AN

D 
M

EM
B

3,
50

0.
00

3,
50

0.
00

 
 

3,
50

0.
00

 
3,

26
5.

28
23

4.
72

    
    

 6
54

36
0 

 O
TH

ER
 T

RA
IN

IN
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
 

 
2,

00
0.

00
 

 
2,

00
0.

00
    

    
 6

54
37

0 
 O

RG
AN

IZ
AT

IO
N

A
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
 

 
30

0.
00

 
60

.0
0

24
0.

00
* 

    
  C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
3,

50
0.

00
3,

50
0.

00
 

 
3,

50
0.

00
 

 
5,

41
9.

97
    

   7
62

20
0 

BU
IL

DI
N

G 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T
 

4,
63

7.
50

 
4,

63
7.

50
-

    
   7

63
10

0 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
 G

EN
15

,0
00

.0
0

8,
44

2.
53

 
6,

55
7.

47
    

    
 7

64
90

0 
 D

AT
A 

PR
OC

ES
SI

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

 
 

2,
00

0.
00

 
 

2,
00

0.
00

    
    

 7
64

99
0 

 O
TH

ER
 M

AC
H

IN
E

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

 
 

1,
50

0.
00

 
 

1,
50

0.
00

* 
    

  G
RA

N
TS

 A
N

D
 D

EB
T 

SE
RV

IC
12

5,
00

0.
00

12
5,

00
0.

00
 

 
12

5,
00

0.
00

 
 

12
5,

00
0.

00
    

    
 8

83
10

0 
 P

AY
 IN

 L
IE

U 
O

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

 
 

20
,0

00
.0

0
 

 
20

,0
00

.0
0

    
    

 8
84

20
0 

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 R
10

5,
00

0.
00

10
5,

00
0.

00
 

 
10

5,
00

0.
00

 
 

10
5,

00
0.

00
* 

    
  T

RA
N

SF
ER

S
25

7,
90

0.
00

25
7,

90
0.

00
13

3,
26

6.
00

 
39

1,
16

6.
00

 
18

2,
79

0.
50

20
8,

37
5.

50
    

    
 9

10
01

0 
 T

RA
N

S 
TO

 0
01

53
,8

00
.0

0
53

,8
00

.0
0

 
 

53
,8

00
.0

0
 

53
,8

00
.0

0
 

    
    

 9
11

87
0 

 T
RA

N
S 

TO
 1

87
74

,1
00

.0
0

74
,1

00
.0

0
 

 
74

,1
00

.0
0

 
74

,1
00

.0
0

 
    

    
 9

17
16

0 
 T

RA
N

S 
TO

 7
16

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

13
3,

26
6.

00
 

23
3,

26
6.

00
 

24
,8

90
.5

0
20

8,
37

5.
50

    
    

 9
21

11
0 

 A
DV

/R
EP

AY
 T

O
30

,0
00

.0
0

30
,0

00
.0

0
 

 
30

,0
00

.0
0

 
30

,0
00

.0
0

 
* 

    
  R

ES
ER

VE
S

99
9,

30
0.

00
99

9,
30

0.
00

 
 

97
4,

30
0.

00
 

 
97

4,
30

0.
00

    
    

 9
91

00
0 

 R
ES

V 
FO

R 
CO

N
T

62
,4

00
.0

0
62

,4
00

.0
0

 
 

62
,4

00
.0

0
 

 
62

,4
00

.0
0

    
    

 9
93

00
0 

 R
ES

V 
FO

R 
CA

PI
93

6,
90

0.
00

93
6,

90
0.

00
 

 
91

1,
90

0.
00

 
 

91
1,

90
0.

00



Fu
nd

 1
62

 Im
m

ok
al

ee
 B

ea
ut

ifi
ca

tio
n

Fu
nd

 /
 C

om
m

 It
em

BC
C 

Ad
op

t B
ud

ge
t

To
t A

do
pt

 B
ud

ge
t

Ca
rr

yF
 A

m
en

dm
e

Am
en

dm
en

ts
To

t A
m

en
d 

Bu
dg

et
Co

m
m

it
m

en
t

Ac
tu

al
Av

ai
la

bl
e

**
**

 G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

-F
un

d/
CI

 
 

 
 

 
**

* 
  1

62
  I

M
M

O
K

AL
EE

 B
EA

U
 

 
 

 
 

10
3,

48
6.

03
30

5,
45

4.
15

-
20

1,
96

8.
12

**
    

 R
EV

EN
U

E 
Su

b 
To

ta
l

1,
29

2,
20

0.
00

-
1,

29
2,

20
0.

00
-

17
0,

45
7.

80
-

 
1,

46
2,

65
7.

80
-

 
36

4,
73

8.
88

-
1,

09
7,

91
8.

92
-

* 
    

  R
EV

EN
U

E 
- O

PE
RA

TI
N

G 
Su

43
7,

00
0.

00
-

43
7,

00
0.

00
-

 
 

43
7,

00
0.

00
-

 
36

4,
73

8.
88

-
72

,2
61

.1
2-

    
    

 3
11

10
0 

 C
UR

 A
D 

VA
LO

RE
43

0,
00

0.
00

-
43

0,
00

0.
00

-
 

 
43

0,
00

0.
00

-
 

34
1,

99
5.

76
-

88
,0

04
.2

4-
    

    
 3

11
20

0 
 D

EL
 A

D 
VA

LO
RE

 
 

 
 

 
 

36
3.

75
-

36
3.

75
    

    
 3

61
17

0 
 O

VE
RN

IG
H

T 
IN

T
 

 
62

0.
82

-
62

0.
82

    
    

 3
61

18
0 

 IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T 

IN
7,

00
0.

00
-

7,
00

0.
00

-
 

 
7,

00
0.

00
-

 
1,

57
6.

10
-

5,
42

3.
90

-
    

    
 3

61
32

0 
 IN

TE
RE

ST
 T

AX
 

 
 

 
 

 
29

.5
9-

29
.5

9
    

    
 3

69
13

0 
 IN

S 
CO

 R
EF

UN
DS

 
 

20
,1

52
.8

6-
20

,1
52

.8
6

* 
    

  C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 T
RA

N
S

85
5,

20
0.

00
-

85
5,

20
0.

00
-

17
0,

45
7.

80
-

 
1,

02
5,

65
7.

80
-

 
 

1,
02

5,
65

7.
80

-
    

    
 4

86
60

0 
 T

RA
N

S 
FR

OM
 P

R
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

    
 4

86
70

0 
 T

RA
N

S 
FR

OM
 T

A
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

    
 4

89
20

0 
 C

AR
RY

 F
OR

W
AR

D
87

7,
10

0.
00

-
87

7,
10

0.
00

-
 

 
87

7,
10

0.
00

-
 

 
87

7,
10

0.
00

-
    

    
 4

89
20

1 
 C

AR
RY

 F
OR

W
AR

D
 

 
17

0,
45

7.
80

-
 

17
0,

45
7.

80
-

 
 

17
0,

45
7.

80
-

    
    

 4
89

90
0 

 N
EG

 5
%

 E
ST

 R
E

21
,9

00
.0

0
21

,9
00

.0
0

 
 

21
,9

00
.0

0
 

 
21

,9
00

.0
0

**
    

 E
XP

EN
SE

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
1,

29
2,

20
0.

00
1,

29
2,

20
0.

00
17

0,
45

7.
80

 
1,

46
2,

65
7.

80
11

1,
92

8.
55

50
,8

42
.2

1
1,

29
9,

88
7.

04
* 

    
  O

PE
RA

TI
N

G 
EX

PE
N

SE
27

8,
50

0.
00

27
8,

50
0.

00
75

,7
78

.8
0

 
35

4,
27

8.
80

98
,8

48
.5

3
41

,8
58

.9
7

21
3,

57
1.

30
    

    
 6

31
40

0 
 E

N
G 

FE
ES

50
,0

00
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

64
,5

60
.8

0
 

11
4,

56
0.

80
40

,5
92

.8
0

26
,6

98
.0

0
47

,2
70

.0
0

    
    

 6
31

65
0 

 A
BS

TR
AC

T 
FE

ES
40

0.
00

40
0.

00
 

 
40

0.
00

 
 

40
0.

00
    

    
 6

34
97

0 
 IN

DI
RE

CT
 C

OS
T

2,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0.
00

 
 

2,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

 
    

    
 6

34
98

0 
 IN

TE
RD

EP
T 

PA
Y

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

 
 

20
,0

00
.0

0
 

3,
72

0.
97

16
,2

79
.0

3
    

    
 6

34
99

9 
 O

TH
ER

 C
ON

TR
AC

10
0,

00
0.

00
10

0,
00

0.
00

11
,2

18
.0

0
 

11
1,

21
8.

00
38

,8
33

.7
0

8,
77

5.
00

63
,6

09
.3

0
    

    
 6

39
99

0 
 O

TH
ER

 C
ON

TR
AC

 
1,

39
5.

00
 

1,
39

5.
00

-
    

    
 6

43
30

0 
 T

RA
SH

 A
N

D 
 G

A
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
 

 
1,

00
0.

00
 

 
1,

00
0.

00
    

    
 6

45
10

0 
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 G
EN

80
0.

00
80

0.
00

 
 

80
0.

00
40

0.
00

40
0.

00
 

    
    

 6
46

31
1 

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
 S

YS
15

,0
00

.0
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
 

 
15

,0
00

.0
0

 
 

15
,0

00
.0

0
    

    
 6

46
45

1 
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G 
M

AI
N

85
,0

00
.0

0
85

,0
00

.0
0

 
 

85
,0

00
.0

0
15

,6
27

.0
3

 
69

,3
72

.9
7

    
    

 6
49

01
0 

 L
IC

EN
SE

S 
AN

D
2,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0.

00
 

 
2,

00
0.

00
 

 
2,

00
0.

00
    

    
 6

49
10

0 
 L

EG
AL

 A
DV

ER
TI

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

 
 

20
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
 

80
0.

00
-

    
    

 6
51

11
0 

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
 

 
50

0.
00

 
31

.7
5

46
8.

25
    

    
 6

51
91

0 
 M

IN
OR

 O
FF

IC
E

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

 
 

1,
00

0.
00

 
 

1,
00

0.
00

    
    

 6
52

21
0 

 F
OO

D 
OP

ER
AT

IN
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
 

 
50

0.
00

 
 

50
0.

00
    

    
 6

52
99

0 
 O

TH
ER

 O
PE

RA
TI

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

 
 

10
0.

00
 

1,
23

3.
25

1,
13

3.
25

-
* 

    
  C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
11

0,
00

0.
00

11
0,

00
0.

00
 

 
11

0,
00

0.
00

13
,0

80
.0

2
 

96
,9

19
.9

8
    

    
 7

62
20

0 
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

IM
PR

 
4,

63
7.

50
 

4,
63

7.
50

-
    

    
 7

63
10

0 
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
10

0,
00

0.
00

10
0,

00
0.

00
 

 
10

0,
00

0.
00

8,
44

2.
52

 
91

,5
57

.4
8

    
    

 7
64

99
0 

 O
TH

ER
 M

AC
H

IN
E

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

 
 

10
,0

00
.0

0
 

 
10

,0
00

.0
0

* 
    

  T
RA

N
SF

ER
S

85
,0

00
.0

0
85

,0
00

.0
0

94
,6

79
.0

0
 

17
9,

67
9.

00
 

 
17

9,
67

9.
00

    
    

 9
11

86
0 

 T
RA

N
S 

TO
 1

86
85

,0
00

.0
0

85
,0

00
.0

0
 

 
85

,0
00

.0
0

 
 

85
,0

00
.0

0
    

    
 9

17
16

0 
 T

RA
N

S 
TO

 7
16

 
 

94
,6

79
.0

0
 

94
,6

79
.0

0
 

 
94

,6
79

.0
0

* 
    

  T
RA

N
SF

ER
 C

O
N

ST
13

,5
00

.0
0

13
,5

00
.0

0
 

 
13

,5
00

.0
0

 
8,

98
3.

24
4,

51
6.

76
    

    
 9

30
60

0 
 P

A 
 B

UD
GE

T 
TR

4,
20

0.
00

4,
20

0.
00

 
 

4,
20

0.
00

 
1,

63
6.

06
2,

56
3.

94
    

    
 9

30
70

0 
 T

C 
 B

UD
GE

T 
TR

9,
30

0.
00

9,
30

0.
00

 
 

9,
30

0.
00

 
7,

34
7.

18
1,

95
2.

82
* 

    
  R

ES
ER

VE
S

80
5,

20
0.

00
80

5,
20

0.
00

 
 

80
5,

20
0.

00
 

 
80

5,
20

0.
00

    
    

 9
93

00
0 

 R
ES

V 
FO

R 
CA

PI
80

5,
20

0.
00

80
5,

20
0.

00
 

 
80

5,
20

0.
00

 
 

80
5,

20
0.

00



Fu
nd

 1
11

 Im
m

ok
 R

d 
SR

29
Fu

nd
 /

 C
om

m
 It

em
BC

C 
Ad

op
t B

ud
ge

t
To

t A
do

pt
 B

ud
ge

t
To

t A
m

en
d 

Bu
dg

et
Co

m
m

it
m

en
t

Ac
tu

al
Av

ai
la

bl
e

**
**

 G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

-F
un

d/
CI

**
* 

  1
63

80
5 

IM
M

O
K

 R
D

 &
 S

R 
29

21
7,

90
0.

00
21

7,
90

0.
00

21
7,

90
0.

00
19

,8
98

.0
0

10
2,

06
2.

20
95

,9
39

.8
0

**
    

 E
XP

EN
SE

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
21

7,
90

0.
00

21
7,

90
0.

00
21

7,
90

0.
00

19
,8

98
.0

0
10

2,
06

2.
20

95
,9

39
.8

0
* 

    
  O

PE
RA

TI
N

G 
EX

PE
N

SE
21

7,
90

0.
00

21
7,

90
0.

00
21

7,
90

0.
00

19
,8

98
.0

0
10

2,
06

2.
20

95
,9

39
.8

0
    

    
 6

34
99

0 
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 IN
C

12
,6

00
.0

0
12

,6
00

.0
0

12
,6

00
.0

0
2,

21
6.

00
9,

60
0.

00
78

4.
00

    
    

 6
34

99
9 

 O
TH

ER
 C

ON
TR

AC
17

5,
00

0.
00

17
5,

00
0.

00
17

5,
00

0.
00

60
0.

00
80

,1
84

.0
0

94
,2

16
.0

0
    

    
 6

43
10

0 
 E

LE
CT

RI
CI

TY
9,

00
0.

00
9,

00
0.

00
9,

00
0.

00
5,

60
0.

37
3,

89
9.

63
50

0.
00

-
    

    
 6

43
30

0 
 T

RA
SH

 A
N

D 
 G

A
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
2,

60
8.

48
1,

39
1.

52
 

    
    

 6
43

40
0 

 W
AT

ER
 A

N
D 

SE
W

10
,0

00
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
7,

94
6.

52
4,

05
3.

48
2,

00
0.

00
-

    
    

 6
46

31
1 

 S
PR

IN
KL

ER
 S

YS
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00
92

6.
63

73
.3

7
 

    
    

 6
46

31
8 

 M
UL

CH
6,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
6,

00
0.

00
 

2,
86

0.
20

3,
13

9.
80

    
    

 6
52

31
0 

 F
ER

T 
H

ER
B 

CH
E

30
0.

00
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
 

 
30

0.
00



1 | P a g e

   Upcoming Community Events 

    Updated 4/22/2021 

Immokalee Chamber of Commerce Meeting 

Date: 5/05/2021 at 8:30 a.m. 

Location: Lozano’s Mexican Restaurant 

405 New Market Road 

Immokalee, FL 

Ecotourism & Agritourism and Drainage & Lake Trafford Focus Group for the 

Community Redevelopment Plan Update 

Date: 5/06/2021 at 6:00 p.m.  

Location: CareerSource Conference Room 

750 South 5th Street 

Immokalee, FL. 34142 

For more information contact: Monica Acosta 239.867.0025 

Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86343862676  

Immokalee Interagency Council Meeting 

Date: 5/12/2021 at 11:30 a.m. 

Location: Virtual 

For more information contact: Mark Beland 239.285.9300 

Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) 

Date: 5/14/2021 at 8:30 a.m. 

Location: BCC Chambers 

3299 Tamiami Trail E 

Naples, FL 34112 

Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 

Date: 5/18/2021 at 9:00 a.m. 

Location: Collier County Growth Management 

2800 Horseshoe Drive 

Naples, FL  

Immokalee Local Community Redevelopment Advisory Board Meeting 

Date: 5/19/2021 at 9:00 a.m.  

Location: Hybrid Remote Zoom/ CareerSource Conference Room 

750 South 5th Street 

Immokalee, FL. 34142 

For more information contact: Monica Acosta 239.867.0025 

Land Development Code (LDC) Workshop  

Date: 5/19/2021 at 10:30 a.m.  

Location: Hybrid Remote Zoom/ CareerSource Conference Room 

750 South 5th Street 

Immokalee, FL. 34142 

For more information about Zoom contact: Monica Acosta 239.867.0025 

For more information about LDC contact: Richard Henderlong 239.252.2464 

Enclosure 3

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86343862676


2 | P a g e  
 

 

 

Collier County Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Meeting (PARAB) 

Date: 5/19/2021 at 2:00 p.m.  

Location: Hybrid Remote Zoom/North Collier Regional Park, Conference Room A 

15000 Livingston Road 

Naples, FL. 34109 

For more information contact Miguel Rojas 239.252.4031. 

 

Immokalee Water & Sewer District Board Meeting 

Date: 5/19/2021 at 4:30 p.m.  

Location: Immokalee Water & Sewer District Office 

1020 Sanitation Road 

Immokalee, FL. 34142 

 

Immokalee Fire Control District Board Meeting 

Date: 5/20/2021 at 6:00 p.m.  

Location: Hybrid Remote Zoom/Fire Control District 

502 E. New Market Road 

Immokalee, Fl 34142 

 

Immokalee Community Safety Team Meeting 

Date: 5/24/2021 at 10:00 a.m. 

Location: CareerSource of Southwest Florida 

750 South 5th Street 

Immokalee, FL 34142 

 

 

Immokalee Lighting & Beautification MSTU Advisory Committee Meeting 

Date: 5/26/2021 at 8:30 a.m. 

Location: Hybrid Remote Zoom/ CareerSource Conference Room 

750 South 5th Street 

Immokalee, FL. 34142 

For more information contact: Monica Acosta 239.867.0025 

 
If you have a community event you would like us to add to the list, please send to Christie.Betancourt@colliercountyfl.gov   

               
  

mailto:Christie.Betancourt@colliercountyfl.gov


Enclosure 4 

 

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE 

MAST ARM POLE PAINTING 

Southern Signal & Lighting – County Contract 19-7541 

* This quote includes the structures on the Northeast, Southeast & Southwest corners only. 

 

 

Staff identified eleven (11) Mast Arm poles that need painted at intersections:  Main St/9th St, Main St/1st 

St, and New Market Road at Charlotte.  The County’s Traffic Operations approved vendor is Southern 

Signal & Lighting and pricing is based on the County Contract #19-7541 and valid until September of 

2022.  Three (3) quotes were provided from Southern Signal.  There is a five (5) year warranty on the 

paint from the Manufacturer, Sherwin Williams. 

Staff recommends the Immokalee MSTU award one (1) intersection per year commencing this year with 

the three (3) poles at the intersection of Main Street/9th Street in the amount of $27,108.10 to be painted 

in 2020.  The paint color shall coordinate and match with the existing pole located at the Northwest 

Corner of the Main St/9th St Intersection.  In year 2022, complete the painting of the four (4) poles at the 

intersection of Main St/1st St; and in year 2023 complete the painting of the four (4) poles at the 

intersection of New Market Road/Charlotte Street. 

Fiscal Impact:  The Immokalee MSTU will use maintenance fund 111 to fund the first intersection.   

Proposal Quantity Quote Intersection 
Location 

Year Funding 
Source 

#1 3 poles* $27,108.10 Main St. & 9th 2021 111-646451 

#2 4 poles $37,643.56 Main St. & 1st 2022 111-646451 

#3 4 poles $32,883.38 New Market 
& Charlotte 

2023 111-646451 

Total 11 poles $97,635.04    



Project: Mast Arm Painting
Location: Main St & 9th

County: Collier

Bid Letting :

Estimator: David Rodriguez

Date: Monday, April 19, 2021

Procurement:

Construction Days:
Comments: SEE BELOW

Contract Unit Total

Item Description UM Qty. Price Amount

Pressure Washing per Vertical Foot VF 59.92 13.41$      803.53

Abrading Surface per Vertical Foot VF 59.92 51.79$      3,103.26

Primer Coating Application per Vertical Foot VF 59.92 20.40$      1,222.37

Finish Coat Application per Vertical Foot VF 59.92 40.78$      2,443.54

Pressure Washing per Horizontal Foot HF 154.92 13.44$      2,082.12

Abrading Surface per Horizontal Foot HF 154.92 51.68$      8,006.27

Primer Coating Application per Horizontal Foot HF 154.92 20.33$      3,149.52

Finish Coat Application per Horizontal Foot HF 154.92 40.65$      6,297.50

GRAND TOTAL

NOTES:

COMMENTS:

27,108.10

* PAINT SAMPLE WILL BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

Making Roads Safer & Brighter
dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com

* FIVE (5) YEAR WARRANTEE ON PAINT.

PROPOSAL # 041621.02-R

* COST IS APPROXIMATE AND IT DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY UNFORSEEN INFRASTRUCTURE 

ISSUES THAT MAY ARISE UPON COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.  SHOULD ANY SUCH ISSUES 

ARISE, PROPER PERSONNEL WILL BE NOTIFIED FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTION.

* PRICING IS BASED ON COLLIER COUNTY CONTRACT # 19-7541 - SIGNALIZATION & ROADWAY 

MAINTENANCE AND IS VALID FOR THE LENGTH OF THE CONTRACT. CURRENT TERM EXPIRES 

IN SEPTEMBER OF 2022.

* THIS QUOTE INCLUDES THE STRUCTURES ON THE NORTHEAST, SOUTHEAST AND SOUTHWEST 

CORNERS ONLY, AS REQUESTED.

P.O.BOX 5142

HUDSON, FLORIDA 34674 Page 1 of 1

Phone727-819-2061

Fax: 727-857-4097

Cell:727-919-5508

mailto:dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com


Project: Mast Arm Painting
Location: Main St & 1st

County: Collier

Bid Letting :

Estimator: David Rodriguez

Date: Monday, April 19, 2021

Procurement:

Construction Days:
Comments: SEE BELOW

Contract Unit Total

Item Description UM Qty. Price Amount

Pressure Washing per Vertical Foot VF 81.75 13.41$      1,096.27

Abrading Surface per Vertical Foot VF 81.75 51.79$      4,233.83

Primer Coating Application per Vertical Foot VF 81.75 20.40$      1,667.70

Finish Coat Application per Vertical Foot VF 81.75 40.78$      3,333.77

Pressure Washing per Horizontal Foot HF 216.59 13.44$      2,910.97

Abrading Surface per Horizontal Foot HF 216.59 51.68$      11,193.37

Primer Coating Application per Horizontal Foot HF 216.59 20.33$      4,403.27

Finish Coat Application per Horizontal Foot HF 216.59 40.65$      8,804.38

GRAND TOTAL

NOTES:

COMMENTS:

37,643.56

* PAINT SAMPLE WILL BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

Making Roads Safer & Brighter
dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com

* FIVE (5) YEAR WARRANTEE ON PAINT.

PROPOSAL # 041621.01

* COST IS APPROXIMATE AND IT DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY UNFORSEEN INFRASTRUCTURE 

ISSUES THAT MAY ARISE UPON COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.  SHOULD ANY SUCH ISSUES 

ARISE, PROPER PERSONNEL WILL BE NOTIFIED FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTION.

* PRICING IS BASED ON COLLIER COUNTY CONTRACT # 19-7541 - SIGNALIZATION & ROADWAY 

MAINTENANCE AND IS VALID FOR THE LENGTH OF THE CONTRACT. CURRENT TERM EXPIRES 

IN SEPTEMBER OF 2022.

P.O.BOX 5142

HUDSON, FLORIDA 34674 Page 1 of 1

Phone727-819-2061

Fax: 727-857-4097

Cell:727-919-5508

mailto:dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com


Project: Mast Arm Painting
Location: New Market & Charlotte Street

County: Collier

Bid Letting :

Estimator: David Rodriguez

Date: Monday, April 19, 2021

Procurement:

Construction Days:
Comments: SEE BELOW

Contract Unit Total

Item Description UM Qty. Price Amount

Pressure Washing per Vertical Foot VF 86.58 13.41$      1,161.04

Abrading Surface per Vertical Foot VF 86.58 51.79$      4,483.98

Primer Coating Application per Vertical Foot VF 86.58 20.40$      1,766.23

Finish Coat Application per Vertical Foot VF 86.58 40.78$      3,530.73

Pressure Washing per Horizontal Foot HF 174.00 13.44$      2,338.56

Abrading Surface per Horizontal Foot HF 174.00 51.68$      8,992.32

Primer Coating Application per Horizontal Foot HF 174.00 20.33$      3,537.42

Finish Coat Application per Horizontal Foot HF 174.00 40.65$      7,073.10

GRAND TOTAL

NOTES:

COMMENTS:

* COST IS APPROXIMATE AND IT DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY UNFORSEEN INFRASTRUCTURE 

ISSUES THAT MAY ARISE UPON COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.  SHOULD ANY SUCH ISSUES 

ARISE, PROPER PERSONNEL WILL BE NOTIFIED FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTION.

* PRICING IS BASED ON COLLIER COUNTY CONTRACT # 19-7541 - SIGNALIZATION & ROADWAY 

MAINTENANCE AND IS VALID FOR THE LENGTH OF THE CONTRACT. CURRENT TERM EXPIRES 

IN SEPTEMBER OF 2022.

Making Roads Safer & Brighter
dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com

* FIVE (5) YEAR WARRANTEE ON PAINT.

PROPOSAL # 031621.01

32,883.38

* PAINT SAMPLE WILL BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

P.O.BOX 5142

HUDSON, FLORIDA 34674 Page 1 of 1

Phone727-819-2061

Fax: 727-857-4097

Cell:727-919-5508

mailto:dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com
mailto:dgcoleman@tampabay.rr.com


Month of: April 2021
Work Area 1-Hwy 29 to  Hancock Service #1 Service #2 Service #3 Service #4 Service #5

(1) Side ROW Mowing 4/2/21 4/9/21 4/16/21
(2) Median Mowing 4/2/21 4/9/21 4/16/21
(3) Median Mowing 4/2/21 4/9/21 4/16/21
(4) Turf Mowing & Edging 4/2/21 n/a n/a
(5) Weeding n/a 4/7/21 4/14/21
(6) General Site Pruning 4/2/21 n/a n/a
(7) Irrigation Systems n/a 4/10/21 4/17/21
(27) Street Cleaning n/a 4/7/21 4/14/21
(28) Trash Removal n/a 4/7/21 4/14/21
(29) Air Blow n/a 4/7/21 4/14/21
(30) Stamped Concrete Bulbouts (Pressure) n/a n/a n/a
(31) Street Sweeping 4/1/21 4/8/21 4/15/21
(32) Bulbouts and Gutter Channel Drain Cleaning n/a 4/7/21 4/14/21
(33) Pressure Water Flush n/a 4/7/21 n/a
(34) Tree Grates n/a 4/7/21 4/14/21
(35) Pressure Cleaning btw 9th & 1st n/a n/a n/a

Work Area 2-1st to Carver & Triangle Service #1 Service #2 Service #3 Service #4 Service #5
(8) Side ROW Mowing 4/2/21 4/9/21 4/16/21
(9) Side ROW Mowing 4/2/21 4/9/21 4/16/21
(10) Median Mowing 4/2/21 4/9/21 4/16/21
(11) Weeding n/a 4/7/21 4/14/21
(12) General Site Pruning 4/2/21 n/a n/a
(13) Irrigation Systems n/a 4/10/21 4/17/21
(27) Street Cleaning n/a 4/7/21 4/14/21
(36) Pressure Cleaning-Brick Pavers n/a n/a n/a
(37) Street Sweeping 4/1/21 4/8/21 4/15/21
(38) Tree Grates n/a 4/7/21 4/14/21

Work Areas 1 &2-Other Items Service #1 Service #2 Service #3 Service #4 Service #5
(14-17) Canopy Tree Pruning n/a n/a n/a
(18-19) Palm Pruning n/a n/a n/a
(20) Ornamental- Insecticides & Fungicides n/a n/a n/a
(21) Ornamental-Herbicides n/a n/a 4/16/21
(22) Fertilization n/a n/a n/a
(25-26) Mulching n/a n/a n/a
(39) Banner Installation n/a n/a n/a
(40) Decorations with brackets n/a n/a n/a

200.00$              

200.00$              

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/COMMENTS 
(plant/pest problems, site issues, recent traffic accidents, etc.)

A&M PROPERTY MAINTENANCE- GENERAL MAINTENANCE REPORT
Immokalee MSTU/MSTD Landscape Maintenance

INV#IMMINC-134, EST#1183-Debris throughout- $1200

WORK COMPLETED THIS MONTH WORK IN PROGRESS
EST#1159R-@ Cemetry-Delivery of Plants

EST#1192-@ Main St-Delivery of Plants

OPEN ESTIMATES; PENDING APPROVAL

Enclosure 5



Month of: March 2021
Work Area 1-Hwy 29 to  Hancock Service #1 Service #2 Service #3 Service #4 Service #5

(1) Side ROW Mowing 3/5/21 3/12/21 3/19/21 3/26/21 n/a
(2) Median Mowing 3/5/21 3/12/21 3/19/21 3/26/21 n/a
(3) Median Mowing 3/5/21 3/12/21 3/19/21 3/26/21 n/a
(4) Turf Mowing & Edging 3/5/21 n/a n/a n/a n/a
(5) Weeding 3/3/21 3/10/21 3/17/21 3/24/21 3/31/21
(6) General Site Pruning 3/2/21 n/a n/a n/a n/a
(7) Irrigation Systems 3/6/21 3/13/21 3/20/21 3/27/21 n/a
(27) Street Cleaning 3/3/21 3/10/21 3/17/21 3/24/21 3/31/21
(28) Trash Removal 3/3/21 3/10/21 3/17/21 3/24/21 3/31/21
(29) Air Blow 3/3/21 3/10/21 3/17/21 3/24/21 3/31/21
(30) Stamped Concrete Bulbouts (Pressure) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
(31) Street Sweeping 3/4/21 3/11/21 3/18/21 3/25/21 n/a
(32) Bulbouts and Gutter Channel Drain Cleaning 3/3/21 3/10/21 3/17/21 3/24/21 3/31/21
(33) Pressure Water Flush 3/3/21 n/a 3/17/21 n/a n/a
(34) Tree Grates 3/3/21 3/10/21 3/17/21 3/24/21 3/31/21
(35) Pressure Cleaning btw 9th & 1st n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Work Area 2-1st to Carver & Triangle Service #1 Service #2 Service #3 Service #4 Service #5
(8) Side ROW Mowing 3/5/21 3/12/21 3/19/21 3/26/21 n/a
(9) Side ROW Mowing 3/5/21 3/12/21 3/19/21 3/26/21 n/a
(10) Median Mowing 3/5/21 3/12/21 3/19/21 3/26/21 n/a
(11) Weeding 3/3/21 3/10/21 3/17/21 3/24/21 3/31/21
(12) General Site Pruning 3/2/21 n/a n/a n/a n/a
(13) Irrigation Systems 3/6/21 3/13/21 3/20/21 3/27/21 n/a
(27) Street Cleaning 3/3/21 3/10/21 3/17/21 3/24/21 3/31/21
(36) Pressure Cleaning-Brick Pavers n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
(37) Street Sweeping 3/4/21 3/11/21 3/18/21 3/25/21 n/a
(38) Tree Grates 3/3/21 3/10/21 3/17/21 3/24/21 3/31/21

Work Areas 1 &2-Other Items Service #1 Service #2 Service #3 Service #4 Service #5
(14-17) Canopy Tree Pruning n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
(18-19) Palm Pruning n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
(20) Ornamental- Insecticides & Fungicides n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
(21) Ornamental-Herbicides n/a n/a 3/19/21 n/a n/a
(22) Fertilization n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
(25-26) Mulching n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
(39) Banner Installation n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
(40) Decorations with brackets n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

400.00$              

1,200.00$           EST#1183-Debris throughout 

WORK COMPLETED THIS MONTH WORK IN PROGRESS
EST#1159-Mulch & Plants @ Cemetery

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/COMMENTS 
(plant/pest problems, site issues, recent traffic accidents, etc.)

A&M PROPERTY MAINTENANCE- GENERAL MAINTENANCE REPORT
Immokalee MSTU/MSTD Landscape Maintenance

OPEN ESTIMATES; PENDING APPROVAL



M
on

th
 o

f: 
M

ay
 2

02
1

W
or

k 
A

re
a 

1-
H

w
y 

29
 to

  H
an

co
ck

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, M
ay

 1
, 2

02
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, M
ay

 8
, 2

02
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, M
ay

 1
5,

 2
02

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, M

ay
 2

2,
 2

02
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, M
ay

 2
9,

 2
02

1
(1

) S
id

e 
R

O
W

 M
ow

in
g

n/
a

5/
7/

21
5/

14
/2

1
5/

21
/2

1
5/

28
/2

1
(2

) M
ed

ia
n 

M
ow

in
g

n/
a

5/
7/

21
5/

14
/2

1
5/

21
/2

1
5/

28
/2

1
(3

) M
ed

ia
n 

M
ow

in
g

n/
a

5/
7/

21
5/

14
/2

1
5/

21
/2

1
5/

28
/2

1
(4

) T
ur

f M
ow

in
g 

&
 E

dg
in

g
n/

a
5/

7/
21

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

(5
) W

ee
di

ng
n/

a
5/

5/
21

5/
12

/2
1

5/
19

/2
1

5/
26

/2
1

(6
) G

en
er

al
 S

ite
 P

ru
ni

ng
n/

a
5/

7/
21

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

(7
) I

rr
ig

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

s
5/

1/
21

5/
8/

21
5/

15
/2

1
5/

22
/2

1
5/

29
/2

1
(2

8)
 T

ra
sh

 R
em

ov
al

n/
a

5/
5/

21
5/

12
/2

1
5/

19
/2

1
5/

26
/2

1
(2

9)
 A

ir
 B

lo
w

n/
a

5/
5/

21
5/

12
/2

1
5/

19
/2

1
5/

26
/2

1
(3

0)
 S

ta
m

pe
d 

C
on

cr
et

e 
Bu

lb
ou

ts
 (P

re
ss

ur
e)

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

5/
21

/2
1

n/
a

(3
1)

 S
tr

ee
t S

w
ee

pi
ng

n/
a

5/
6/

21
5/

13
/2

1
5/

13
/2

1
5/

13
/2

1
(3

2)
 B

ul
bo

ut
s 

an
d 

G
ut

te
r 

C
ha

nn
el

 D
ra

in
 C

le
an

in
g

n/
a

5/
6/

21
5/

13
/2

1
5/

20
/2

1
5/

27
/2

1
(3

3)
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

W
at

er
 F

lu
sh

n/
a

5/
6/

21
n/

a
5/

20
/2

1
n/

a
(3

4)
 T

re
e 

G
ra

te
s

n/
a

5/
5/

21
5/

12
/2

1
5/

19
/2

1
5/

26
/2

1
(3

5)
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
bt

w
 9

th
 &

 1
st

)
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
5/

21
/2

1
n/

a
W

or
k 

A
re

a 
2-

1s
t t

o 
C

ar
ve

r &
 T

ria
ng

le
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, M

ay
 1

, 2
02

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, M

ay
 8

, 2
02

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, M

ay
 1

5,
 2

02
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, M
ay

 2
2,

 2
02

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, M

ay
 2

9,
 2

02
1

(8
) S

id
e 

R
O

W
 M

ow
in

g
n/

a
5/

7/
21

5/
14

/2
1

5/
21

/2
1

5/
28

/2
1

(9
) S

id
e 

R
O

W
 M

ow
in

g
n/

a
5/

7/
21

5/
14

/2
1

5/
21

/2
1

5/
28

/2
1

(1
0)

 M
ed

ia
n 

M
ow

in
g

n/
a

5/
7/

21
5/

14
/2

1
5/

21
/2

1
5/

28
/2

1
(1

1)
 W

ee
di

ng
n/

a
n/

a
5/

5/
21

5/
12

/2
1

5/
19

/2
1

(1
2)

 G
en

er
al

 S
ite

 P
ru

ni
ng

n/
a

5/
7/

21
(1

3)
 Ir

ri
ga

tio
n 

Sy
st

em
s

5/
1/

21
5/

8/
21

5/
15

/2
1

5/
22

/2
1

5/
29

/2
1

(3
6)

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
C

le
an

in
g-

Br
ic

k 
Pa

ve
rs

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

5/
28

/2
1

(3
7)

 S
tr

ee
t S

w
ee

pi
ng

n/
a

5/
6/

21
5/

13
/2

1
5/

13
/2

1
5/

13
/2

1
(3

8)
 T

re
e 

G
ra

te
s

n/
a

5/
5/

21
5/

12
/2

1
5/

19
/2

1
5/

26
/2

1
W

or
k 

A
re

as
 1

 &
2-

O
th

er
 It

em
s

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, M
ay

 1
, 2

02
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, M
ay

 8
, 2

02
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, M
ay

 1
5,

 2
02

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, M

ay
 2

2,
 2

02
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, M
ay

 2
9,

 2
02

1
(1

4-
17

) C
an

op
y 

Tr
ee

 P
ru

ni
ng

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

(1
8-

19
) P

al
m

 P
ru

ni
ng

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

(2
0)

 O
rn

am
en

ta
l- 

In
se

ct
ic

id
es

 &
 F

un
gi

ci
de

s
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
(2

1)
 O

rn
am

en
ta

l-H
er

bi
ci

de
s

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

(2
2)

 F
er

til
iz

at
io

n
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
5/

21
/2

1
n/

a
(2

5-
26

) M
ul

ch
in

g
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
(3

9)
 B

an
ne

r 
In

st
al

la
tio

n
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
n/

a
(4

0)
 D

ec
or

at
io

ns
 w

ith
 b

ra
ck

et
s

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

A
&

M
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E-

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

Im
m

ok
al

ee
 M

ST
U

/M
ST

D
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

W
ee

k 
En

di
ng





Enclosure 6 

 

MSTU Project Manager Field Observation & Assessment  
 

1 
 

 

 

Project Manager Field Observation on April 19, 2021 

 

1) Beautification Area Improvements: 

a) First Street Zocalo Plaza 

 

• Contractor advised that the kiosk Supplier had to re-order the kiosk from the 

Manufacturer and anticipates shipment at April month-end. 

• The Purchase Order for the electrician to complete the kiosk connectivity has been 

processed. 

• The back white Stage wall has been identified as the location to install the large bird 

of paradise.    
 

 

Picture showing the area in blue at Zocalo Stage back white wall that’s identified as location for the installation 

of the large bird of paradise logo signage on 4.5.21 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Enclosure 6 

 

MSTU Project Manager Field Observation & Assessment  
 

2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Staff maintaining the Plaza to satisfaction 4.19.21. 

   

 

b) FDOT Improvements on Main Street Project:  
 
 
 

 Main Street and 3rd Street Crosswalks being utilized 4.19.21 
 

• FDOT light pole #A-3-123 located in front of Bruce Hendry Insurance was knocked 

down on 3.15.21 and removed 3.17.21.  FDOT and Wright Construction advise the 

replacement pole may be available in 6 weeks (5.28.21).  A Maintenance Walk was 

conducted on 4.12.21 and Wright Construction is to replace the missing banner arms 

as part of the Transfer of Maintnenace. 



Enclosure 6 

 

MSTU Project Manager Field Observation & Assessment  
 

3 
 

 

 
    Pole in front of Bruce Hendry Insurance 3.15.21 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Weekend Program with Sheriff’s Department litter collection efforts at Bethune Road, Main St/1st St are being coordinated 

for pick up 4.19.21 

c) A&M Services: 

• A&M is cleaning the streets according to their schedule and work continues to be 

satisfactory. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Triangle Area 4.19.21 

     



Enclosure 6 

 

MSTU Project Manager Field Observation & Assessment  
 

4 
 

 

 

 

Historical cemetery on Main Street near 9th - As part of Earth Day on 4.22.21, 

volunteers will plant new plants at the cemetery.   Staff investigating 

raising/relocating the cemetery sign and installing rocks in the planter bed instead 

mulch. 

 
 



Enclosure 7 

1 
 

Project Manager Report 

4/22/2021 

 

 

 

 
 

1. Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) Sidewalk Projects 

i. Immokalee Sidewalk Project Phase II 

 

Carver Street and S. 5th Street (funded with CDBG and CRA funds) Project #33588.1 

In June 2019, through a competitive process, the Immokalee CRA was selected and 

awarded grant funds for additional sidewalk improvements along the southside of 

Immokalee.  The CRA received a total of $676,365 of HUD funding allocation for CDBG 

projects.   

In June 2020, through a competitive bid process Coastal Concrete Products LLC d/b/a 

Coastal Site Development (Coastal Concrete) provided certification as a Section 3 Business 

and was awarded the contract in the amount of $821,756.00.  Total project cost is estimated 

at $991,114.  The Final Completion Date was 4.2.21. 

Current Activities: 

Staff has processed CDBG reimbursement request to CHS for Applications #1-5 totaling 

$697,144.20 or 100% of the CDBG funds in invoices for payments to the Contractor (less 

retainer).  Application #6 will be the final submittal. 

 

Application #1 

$20,750 

Application #2 

$56,353.35 

 

 

Application #3 

$263,943.40 

 

Application #4 

$255,612.45 

Application #5  

$100,485 

 

Application #6 Final 

 

The final walk through was on 3.30.21with the Senior Field Inspector, Engineer, CEI, CRA 

Staff and Grants Coordinator.  The punch list consisted of two (2) items: (i) 25’ asphalt 

overlay needed on the open cut at 125 Caver Street, and (ii) curbing with 3’ transitions at 

the sidewalk on S. 5th Street.  Both items were completed on 4.2.21.  The ROW Permit has 

not been signed off yet for the Letter of Acceptance by Road Maintenance. 

Construction Budget Amount Percentage   
CDBG Funds $676,365.00 82% 11/30/2020 extended to 3/12/21 

CRA Funds $145,391.00 18%   

Awarded Bid $821,756.00 100%   

     



Enclosure 7 

2 
 

 

The Senior Field Inspector conducted a final inspection on 4.13.21 and is awaiting the as-

builts for review and approval by Transportation and Road Maintenance. 

 

BEFORE: Condition of open cut on Carver at Final Walk Through  

 
 

AFTER:  Punch List completion of open cut on Carver 

 

 
 

 

BEFORE: Condition of sidewalk 2’ safety space at Final Walk Through 

 



Enclosure 7 

3 
 

 

AFTER: Punch List completion of curbing with 3’ transitions 

 
 

Senior Field Inspector suggested the addition of a “No Parking” sign on Carver Street 

across the street from the 7-11 and the installation of raised PRMs (turtlebacks) at S. 5th St. 

and West Delaware.  Staff is coordinating with Traffic Operations on the No Parking 

sign(s) and with Road Maintenance on the PRMs.  

 

Staff is evaluating the opportunity for an asphalt overlay on Carver St and a portion of 

Booker Drive. 

 

 

ii. Immokalee Sidewalk Project Phase III – Eustis Avenue & West Delaware 

 

 



Enclosure 7 

4 
 

 

On February 6, 2020 the CRA applied for a Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) for the construction of sidewalks along Eustis Avenue and in April 2020, Staff 

was informed that they were not awarded the requested grant amount.  

 

On 3.30.21 Staff identified the need for continuous sidewalks on West Delaware now that 

the S. 5th Street improvements have been completed.  Staff is moving forward with the 

Direct Select process for a Contractor to design this project to have it ready for 

consideration of grant funding.  On 4.20.21, Staff applied for grant funding for the Project 

area highlighted in yellow on Eustis Street and W. Delaware from South 5th Street to South 

1st Street (about 2,500 linear feet).  Current and completed projects are highlighted in 

orange.   

 

The total cost for the Eustis & Delaware Project (design and construction) was estimated 

at $1.14M.  The MSTU (Fund 162) was identified as the funding source to design the 

Project with an anticipated cost of $114,400.  Equally important, a Stormwater Analysis 

will need to be incorporated into the scope of the Project and the costs are to be determined.  

Mr. Wiley recommends that when hiring an engineering design, the larger neighborhood 

stormwater impacts need to be evaluated, and not just for the stormwater along W. Eustis 

and W. Delaware.  The street by street piecemeal approach often leads to unanticipated 

problems elsewhere in the system. 

 

Beautification Enhancements 

i. Welcome Sign (Monuments) 

 

 
Immokalee Welcome Sign – First St/Eustis Ave 3.1.21 

 

 



Enclosure 7 

5 
 

 

 

 Triangle Welcome Sign:   

On the 1st/Eustis monument sign the “Field 

of Dreams” painted mural by artist, Marta 

M. Cantu,was completed on 12.24.20; and 

the new lettering, landscaping and 

irrigation were completed by 3.1.21. 

 

Lykins has completed the ACM substrate 

to attach to the Triangle sign with lighted 

lettering underneath and is scheduling the 

installation.   

 

The Farm Worker’s Village sign (Panther Crossing/SR 29) is pending the recording of the 

conveyance of an easement and the subordination, consent and joinder documents before 

Staff can proceed.  The coordination of securing the required documentation is being 

managed by the Collier County Real Property Management Department (RPMD). The 

Housing Authority has approved the easement and has signed off.  A Subordination on the 

mortgage is needed and it is anticipated to have the release signed by the end of April and  

RPMD will be able to close.  
 

The 100 bricks are stored at road maintenance, and Staff has prepared a draft Small Projects 

Request for Quote to obtain bids. No Update. 
    

 

3. First Street Corridor Conceptual Plan 

Q. Grady Minor & Associates, P.A (Grady Minor) is to provide professional services for 

future street lighting and pedestrian safety improvements along South First Street (from 

Main Street to School Road/Seminole Crossing Trail) in Immokalee.  The work includes 

feasibility studies and conceptual plans for the purpose of relocating existing decorative 

light poles, considering the future street lighting and pedestrian safety improvements. 

Additionally, it includes reviewing and providing recommendations for the location of new 

pedestrian crosswalks and the location of new landscape and hardscape elements.  Tom 

Hollis Engineering Consultants, Inc. will provide sub-consultant assistance for determining 

lighting requirements, light pole locations, and lighting specifications.   

 

A 3.11.21 coordination meeting with Staff, Consultants, Traffic Operations and 

Transportation with the recommendation for the Consultants to conduct traffic counts and 

coordinate lighting strategies with three stakeholders in the existing light poles (DOT, 

LCEC and FDOT).  A Proposal for additional services in the amount of $8,497.00 was 

received and Change Order #2 was drafted for the additional costs.  The total project cost 

for the evaluation with the revised work is currently $52,222.60.  

 



Enclosure 7 

6 
 

 

LCEC lights south of Casino on S 1st St, DOT lights north of Casino on S 1st S to Main St, and FDOT lights at the 

corner of Main St and S 1st St 

 

4. Trash Cans and Garbage Pickup 

Staff is continuing cleanup efforts with our Maintenance Contractor. Earth Day is on 

4.22.21 and CRA, Park & Rec and other entities are joining forces to do trash pick-up and 

beautify Immokalee including some designated planting area done by our volunteers. 

 

5. Main Street Improvements & Lighting (Post-FDOT’s completed lighting project)  

The MSTU Board conducted an advertised observation walking tour on 4.5.21 of Main 

Street and identified broken grates and three (3) broken or missing lower banner arms.  It 

was observed that where there was litter, there were chickens and the destruction they do 

to the plantings and mulch.   

 

 

Broken grate S 2nd St - 4.5.21   Broken banner arm – 4.5.21 

   
 



Enclosure 7 

7 
 

 

 

 

On 4.8.21 Staff requested bids from eleven (11) vendors for 30 Flag banners for installation 

on Main Street from 1 St to 9th St; and hopeful the banners will be a deterrent from 

vandalism of the lower banner arms.  Request for bid for other seasonal banners will follow.  

 

A Walk Through for Maintenance Meeting with Traffic Ops, FDOT and Wright was 

conducted on 4.12.21 for approval by Traffic Ops before the County’s acceptance of the 

maintenance of the project.  On 4.19.21 the Transfer of Maintenance was signed by the 

County Traffic Ops.  Wright Construction is responsible for the replacement of the three 

lower banner arms, the knocked down streetlight pole and signage is a condition of the 

turnover because the availability of the replacement items may be four to six weeks for 

delivery (5.28.21).  The MSTU will be responsible for the banner arms. 
 

 

FDOT Maintenance Turnover Walk – 4.12.21 

   
Inspection of the breakaway fuses and solid plugs. Standard detail plans show 

them in ground box– 4.12.21 
 

 

 

Twenty-seven (27) poles on SR29 had been identified that do not have power.  Staff 

received a quote of $24,237.80 from Simmonds Electric to add power to these poles for 

holiday decorations which the MSTU Board approved on 3.24.21.  A Purchase Order 

Modification for Simmonds Electric had been prepared and submitted for processing.  

 

 

 



Enclosure 7 

8 
 

 

 

6. Main Street Corridor Streetscape Design Plan 

On 4.8.21 a Direct Select for Johnson Engineering was drafted for the design improvements 

to the streetscape of Main Street.  The estimated engineering design costs are $200,000 and 

the construction cost estimate is 2M.  The proposed project is for a streetscape to enhance 

aesthetics of the Main Street corridor as a pedestrian friendly street and to promote 

downtown revitalization.  New hardscape and landscape improvements are to be 

engineered on both sides of Main Street and the medians from 1st Street to 9th Street. 

 

7. Zocalo Plaza 

i. Parks & Recreation Monthly Maintenance 

Park staff continue doing monthly maintenance (painting, trimming, cleaning, and mulch) 

of plaza; and Staff is billing CRA & MSTU quarterly.  Staff is monitoring the quality of 

maintenance services being provided. In addition, the chicken population is being 

monitored to reengage the DAS services as needed. 

 

ii. CRA Staff 

Simmonds Electric completed work (Purchase Order issued for $15,627,03) at Zocalo for 

the electrical enhancements for additional loads and provide a cut-off switch in the 

electrical room area for the Plaza.  Simmonds also completed the wiring for the proposed 

kiosk and better amps for holiday decorations. GEC, LLC’s quote of $4,514 was awarded 

as lowest bidder to purchase, permit and manage the installation of the kiosk together with 

the relocation of the pineapple bike rack and restoration of pavers.  

 

The contractor anticipates delivery of the kiosk from the supplier the week of 4.26.21 for 

installation.  The Electrician will then finalize connectivity to the kiosk and relocate the 

step-down transformer to an above-ground location to keep it waterproof.  Simmonds 

provided a quote of $2,680.27 to replace a damaged pull-box and relocate the existing low 

voltage transform to a concrete post above ground.  The MSTU Board approved the quote 

on 3.24.21.  A Request for Purchase Order for Simmonds Electric has been prepared and 

is being processed. 

 

8. Roadway Improvements 

i. SR 29/Westclox Street 

The design for a roundabout for this 

intersection is completed.  On 1.11.21 

FDOT reported that the project is approved 

and is being authorized for the equipment to 

be purchased for a full signal light for that 

intersection. It should be constructed 

sometime early next year.   

 

 

 

 

 



Enclosure 7 

9 
 

 

 

ii. SR 82 Road Widening Project Gator Slough Lane to SR 29 (Project # 430849-1. 

The Florida Department of Transportation’s (FDOT) contractor, Ajax Paving Industries of 

Florida, began work at the end of the year 2019 to widen SR 82 from Gator Slough Lane 

to SR 29, from a two-lane undivided roadway to a four-lane divided roadway, while 

allowing for a future six-lane roadway.  Additional improvements on this 3.2-mile corridor 

include construction of 5-foot wide paved shoulders, which will also serve as bike lanes, a 

54-foot wide median, a 10-foot multi-use trail along the south side, and a 5-foot sidewalk 

along the north side.  

 

 

FDOT issued a Traffic Advisory on 

4.5.21.  Beginning at 5AM on 

4.19.21, motorists will be able to 

access the newly constructed 

designated eastbound right turn lane 

from SR82 to SR29. 

The construction is expected to be 

completed by summer of 2022. The 

community outreach manager is Lisa 

Macias.  The Project Manager is 

Dennis Day.   

 

9. CAT Bus Stop #353 located on Roberts Ave W in front of Roberts Senior Center 

Bus stop 353 located on Roberts Avenue West in front of the Roberts Senior Center was  originally 

was planned for ADA improvement but after further review it was determined based on 

the counts it met the criteria for a bench to be incorporated into the improvements and a 

shelter.  CAT did not have the funds to cover all the construction.  CAT obtain support 

from the CRA and the MSTU for a total shared cost between the CRA and MSTU of 

$30,000 with each paying a not-to-exceed amount of $15,000 to complete bus stop 

improvement to include ADA compliance, bench, bike rack, trash can, stormwater 

improvements and a shelter (see below).  The shelter and amenities were ordered. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Enclosure 7 

10 
 

 

 

CAT Staff is to provide a video on how facilities are designed to work for a presentation 

to the CRA/MSTU and for the website. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
              Roberts Senior Center Bus Station 2.19.21          Signal Pole at Main St/9th St 3.10.21 

 

10. Traffic Light Maintenance 

On 3.10.21 Staff identified eleven (11) Mask Arm Poles (photo above) that need painted 

at intersections: (1) Main St/9th St – at the Handy Store and 2 on south side, (2) New Market 

Rd/Charlotte – all 4 poles, and Main St/1st St – all 4 poles.  Staff received three quotes from 

Southern Signal: 

#1  $27,108.10  Main St/9th Street (3 poles), 

#2  $37,643.56  Main St/1st Street (4 poles), and 

#3  $32,883.38  New Market Road/Charlotte. 

Total $97,635.04. 

 

 

Report by: Yvonne Blair, Project Manager Dated: April 22, 2021 



Enclosure 6 
 

1 | P a g e   

 

 Operations Manager Report 

April 14, 2021 

 

1. Immokalee Area Master Plan (IAMP) Restudy  

(PL201880002258) Approved by BCC for final adoption on 12/10/2019. 

Copy of IAMP as amended by Ordinance 2019-47 can be found at www.ImmokaleeToday.com website. 
Implementation schedule was provided at the November meeting. 
County staff discussed IAMP Policy 6.1.3 Downtown Ped Amenities and 3.1.4 Central Business District at 
the March 17, 2021 CRA Meeting.   
LDC Workshop will be held at 10:30 a.m. on April 16, 2021 following the CRA meeting. 

2. CRA Office 

CareerSource SWFL building is open by appointment only. 

Job Bank Assistant – staff is continuing to use temp service until further action is taken. 
 

3. Redevelopment Plan 

Staff issued Notice to Proceed to Johnson Engineering on December 1, 2020 to provide planning support 

services for the Immokalee Community Redevelopment Plan. Their proposal of $79,710 is based on 

planning support services for the CRA staff’s update to the Immokalee Community Redevelopment 

Plan. This effort is specific to Section 4 of the Collier County Community Redevelopment Agency 

Community Redevelopment Plan, amended May 2019. The Immokalee Community Redevelopment 

Plan will be prepared consistent with the policies of the Immokalee Area Master Plan adopted as part of 

the County’s Growth Management Plan on December 10, 2019.  Completion of this project is set for 

March 31, 2022 (485 days).   

 

On February 16, we began a weekly online survey with a variety of questions to solicit public input on 

the following topics: Cultural Survey, Recreation Survey, Housing Survey, Economic Development 

Survey, and Transportation Survey.  If you haven’t taken the survey it is available on our website at 

https://immokaleecra.com/redevelopment-plan.  A Community Kick-Off Hybrid Meeting was held on 

March 31, 2021 at the CareerSource SWFL. 

 

Over the next several months, there will be various public outreach events to gather additional input and 

comments on proposed changes.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.immokaleetoday.com/
https://immokaleecra.com/redevelopment-plan


Enclosure 6 
 

2 | P a g e   

 
 

4. Infrastructure Projects in Immokalee 

1) Carson Road Project - Eden park Elementary Safe Routes to School 
 

• 6’ Sidewalk on the south 
and west side of the road. 

• Construction costs 
$663,000. 

• Funded with Safe Routes 
to School funds in FY 
21/22. 

• Construction in FY 22/23 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2) Lake Trafford Road  

• Design for projects 1&2 (Lake Trafford) has not started.  In Negotiations. 

• BCC award of Design has been pushed back to February 2021. 

• Construction 2022/2023 

• Project 3 is discussed under Stormwater projects.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Design of bicycle and pedestrian features on Lake Trafford Road from Little League Road to Laurel 

Street.  The project length is approximately 1.850 miles.  Specifically, the design will provide for bicycle 

lanes on each side of the roadway within the project limits and design of a 6’ sidewalk on the south side 

of the roadway from Carson Road to Krystal Lane and from North 18th Street to Laurel Street.  Includes 

adjustment or relocation of the existing signalization at the intersection of Carson Road and 19th Street, 

if required.  Constrained right-of-way at 19th Street intersection may require bike lane tapers to 

sidewalks and minor incidental intersection improvement at this location. 

No update 

 

 



Enclosure 6 
 

3 | P a g e   

 

 

 

) TIGER (Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery) Grant  

Immokalee Complete Streets TIGER Grant – $16,415,864 Project total. Funding 

sources are FHWA grand funds (80%) = $13,132,691 County match funds (20%) = 

$3,283,173. 

Includes design and construction of 20 Miles of 

concrete sidewalks, a bike boulevard network, a 

shared-use path, street lighting, bus shelters, a 

new transit center, landscaping, drainage 

improvements, and intersection and traffic 

calming retreats. 

Collier County has provided the CRA with an 

overview of estimated schedule with milestones. 

The design/build portion of this project is set to 

start early 2022 and construction is set to be 

completed early 2024. 

 

) Stormwater Improvements 

The original Immokalee Stormwater Master Plan 

(ISWMP) was prepared by H.W. Lochner (2005). 

Camp Dresser & McKee (CDM) was contracted 

in 2010 to prepare construction plans for the 

Downtown Immokalee and Immokalee Drive 

projects plus update the ISWMP. A draft update 

document was prepared but not finalized. On 

November 28, 2018 county staff presented the 

follow-up analysis. 

 

Immokalee Stormwater Project updates: 

North 3rd. Street Stormwater Improvements: 

The North 3
rd

 Street Drainage proposed project is 

located on North 3
rd

 Street between 2
nd

 Avenue and 

Roberts Avenue West.  The project would include 

roadside swales, installation of inlets on 3
rd

 Street, 

construction of a storm drainpipe system to alleviate 

ponding and allow conveyance southward to the storm 

drain system on West Main Street.  Cost for repairs is 

estimated at $600,000.   The grant funding contract is 

now finalized, and the project is entering the contractor 

bidding phase. The new project manager is Brittany 

Lazo with Collier County Stormwater Management. 

The contractor procurement process typically takes 5 

or 6 months, but the process is moving forward. 

 

 



Enclosure 6 
 

4 | P a g e   

 

Eden Gardens project: 

The County has again applied for CDBG-DR grant funding for this project. The application is now in 

the review and response to questions stage.  The Eden Garden Bypass Drainage Improvement proposed 

project is located is the area south of Westclox St., east of Boxwood Dr., west of Carson Rd., and 

generally north and northeast of Eden Gardens.   

 

The project would construct a new ditch along the northern boundary of Eden Gardens, install a 24” 

pipe under Boxwood Dr. to tie into the existing ditch along the northwest boundary of Eden Gardens to 

convey flows further west.  Cost for repairs is estimated at $600,000.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Madison Avenue Channel project: 

On the northeastern side of Immokalee, county staff obtained Board of County Commissioners 

approval to purchase a 6-acre parcel just to the east of the Immokalee Foundation Career Path Learning 

Lab site.  They are still working through the closing with the owner.  That site will provide a pond site 

to improve stormwater quality from the outfalls along Madison Ave.  Additionally, county staff is 

working with FDOT’s design firms to coordinate the alignment of the SR-29 bypass loop so they can 

avoid having to route the stormwater from the Madison Avenue channel all the way around the north 

and east sides of the airport.  So far, this coordination looks favorable.  

 

Lake Trafford Road Area: 

The single negotiated contract for designing both the stormwater treatment facility in the SE corner 

(Tract 3) of Arrowhead Reserve and the pathway and needed drainage improvements along Lake 

Trafford Road from Little League Road to Tippins Terrace is being scheduled for Board of County 

Commissioners approval in October.   

 

County staff is looking at phasing the construction, with Phase 1 being the Arrowhead Tract 3 site and 

Phase 2 being the pathway and drainage west of Little League Road.  The goal is to get the Phase 1 

design done by roughly late February/early March 2021 so county staff can then start bidding for its 

construction start in FY 20/21. Staff plan on bidding the Phase 2 construction in the following fiscal 

year FY 21/22.  



Enclosure 6 
 

5 | P a g e   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5. Commercial Façade Grant 

Program is in place and being reviewed for revisions. 

On June 19, 2019 CRA board approved Lozano’s Mini Mart 

for a $20,000 façade grant for improvements to property 

located at 102 New Market Rd. 

 

Staff met with Mini Mart owners to complete package for 

BCC submittal. 

No update. 

 

 

6. FHERO 

Florida Heartland Economic Region of Opportunity – updates Staff continues to attend 

monthly meetings. 

 

FHERO was awarded a $22,000 grant to prepare an Economic Strategic Plan for 

Immokalee. Site Tour was conducted by VisonFirst on March 13, 2020. Staff provided 

VisionFirst with updates to draft Strategic plan. Final copy will be presented at a future 

meeting. 



Enclosure 6 
 

6 | P a g e   

 

 

The new digital flip-book edition of the FHERO Guide is live, active and public. For complete 32 page 

guide please visit http://passportpublications.com/FHERO_Guide.html 

 

Staff processed annual membership fee in the amount of $2,415.40.  Pursuant to Executive Order 16-150, 

the RAO designation for the area around Immokalee included within the Round II Federal Rural Enterprise 

Community located in northeast Collier County shall be in effect for five years and will expire on June 27, 

2021. 

 

The CRA was awarded through FHERO a Site Improvement Plan DEO Grant totally 13,540 for 

Professional Services for Airpark Blvd.  The Proposed scope of work include general consulting, 

engineering, planning, and survey services to evaluate the subject site for commercial development. 

 

The CRA was also awarded through FHERO a Retail Demand Analysis DEPO Grant totally $7,700 for 

Professional Services for assessment of retail demand in the Immokalee Community. 

 

7. Immokalee Unmet Needs Coalition 

The Immokalee Unmet Needs Coalition (IUNC) is a long-term recovery group that 

formed in the fall of 2017 as the result of Hurricane Irma. This group is composed of 

non-profits, faith based, local, state or national organizations who work together to meet 

the unmet of Immokalee residents impacted by disaster.  The Housing Committee is 

updating the Immokalee Disaster Recover Resiliency Plan and funding options for 

future projects on a quarterly basis. Housing committee meetings are held the second 

Friday of every month via zoom at 10:00 a.m. 
 

8. EPA Brownfields Coalition Assessment Grant 

Awarded to the Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council. Immokalee site identified in the grant 

was the Immokalee Regional Airport (165 Airpark Blvd., Immokalee, FL. 34142). Airport staff is 

coordinating with Terracon to complete assessment.  Terracon provided staff with a draft report of the 

airport sites. 
 

9. Development in Immokalee 

) Guadalupe Center van Otterloo Campus for Learning 

The Guadalupe Center broke ground on October 30th for a new educational campus that will 

create lasting, transformational change for students in Immokalee.  The van Otterloo Family 

Campus for Learning will feature two academic buildings with multiple classrooms, a library, 

learning lab, cafeteria and kitchen, playground, administrative offices, mentor lounges, 

commons areas, a medical and dental suite, outdoor gardens and a student wall of fame.   

 

The campus will accommodate up to 154 students in Guadalupe Center’s Early Childhood 

Education Program, as well as 125 high school students in the college-preparatory Tutor Corps 

Program. Guadalupe Center named the campus in honor of Rose-Marie and Eijk van Otterloo, 

whose generous $5 million matching gift helped launch the project and inspired others to give. 

Within the campus, Brynne & Bob Coletti Hall will become the new home for the Tutor Corps 

Program.  Barron Collier Companies donated 9.5 acres for the new campus. For more 

information please visit www.guadalupecenter.org 

 

 

 
 

http://passportpublications.com/FHERO_Guide.html
http://www.guadalupecenter.org/


Enclosure 6 
 

7 | P a g e   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

) Immokalee Foundation Learning Lab 18-home subdivision 
The Immokalee Foundation Learning Lab 18-home subdivision in currently under construction.  

Collier Enterprises donated the 8 acres of land for a housing subdivision that will serve as a 

hands-on learning laboratory for student in the foundation’s program., Career Pathways: 

Empowering Students to Succeed. BCB Homes, will be serving as the general contractor.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

) Redlands Christian Migrant Association (RCMA) Childcare Development Center and 

Community Hub 
The RCMA proposed childcare center and community hub consist of Childcare classrooms, Area 

office, and playground.  The development will accommodate 234 children and 30 employees.  

RCMA will be presenting to the CRA at a future meeting.  



Enclosure 6 
 

8 | P a g e   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

) Redlands Christian Migrant Association (RCMA) Rollason Center Annex Building located at 

402 W. Main Street (Headquarters) 
The proposed three-story office building design is currently is discussion for development if 

funding permits.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Enclosure 6 
 

9 | P a g e   

) Immokalee Fair Housing Alliance (IFHA) 
The Immokalee Fair Housing Alliance proposed housing development consist of 8 buildings 

with 16 apartments each or 128 Units in all.  Construction will progress in phases.  Housing units 

will be two- and three-bedroom apartments ranging in size from about 750 to 950 square feet.  

For my information please visit http://www.ifha.info/.  Revised rendering will be provided at a future 

meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

) Proposed 7 Eleven at corner of 9th and Main Street 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.ifha.info/


Enclosure 6 
 

10 | P a g e   

 

10. Impact Fee Installment Payment Program 

The program is for areas within the Immokalee CRA Boundary. The program took effect on October 2017. 

) Pay your impact fees in installments over 20 years. 

) Non-ad valorem special assessment on property tax bill. 

) One-time application fee: 

o Residential Single Family - $500. 

o Residential Multi-Family or Commercial - $1000. 

) Property Appraiser and Tax Collector Reimbursement: 

o $200 one-time fee. 

) An approved agreement must be executed and recorded prior to issuance of a Certificate of 

Occupancy or payment of impact fees. 

) For complete program requirements call Brandi Pollard at 239-252-6237 or email her at 

Brandi.Pollard@colliercountyfl.gov. 
 

11. Collier County Opportunity Zone Program 

A new community and economic development tool to drive long-term private investment in low-

income communities! 

Collier County hopes to leverage Opportunity Zones as an important tool to support the development 

of jobs, affordable housing and economic vitality in five areas in Golden Gate, Naples Manor and in 

and around Immokalee. 

Low Tax Opportunity Zones, established by the federal Tax Cut and Jobs Act of 2017, encourage 

long-term investment and job creation in targeted communities by reducing taxes for many job 

creators. They enhance the ability to attract  businesses,  developers  and  financial  institutions  to  

invest  in  these  targeted  areas — distressed communities — by allowing investors to defer capital 

gains taxes through investments Low Tax Opportunity Zones, established by the federal Tax Cut and 

Jobs Act of 2017, encourage long-term investment and job creation in targeted communities by 

reducing taxes for many job creators. The zones enhance local communities’ ability to attract 

businesses, developers, and financial institutions to invest in targeted areas by allowing investors to 

defer capital gains taxes through investments in federally established Opportunity Funds. 

 

It's an economic and community development tax incentive program that provides a new impetus for 

private investors to support distressed communities through private equity investments in businesses 

and real estate ventures. The incentive is deferral, reduction, and potential elimination of certain 

federal capital gains taxes. 

 

 

U.S. investors hold trillions of dollars in unrealized capital gains in stocks and mutual funds alone, a 

significant untapped resource for economic development! 

 

To become a Qualified Opportunity Fund, an eligible corporation or partnership self-certifies by 

filing Form 8996, Qualified Opportunity Fund, with its federal income tax return. 
 

Three areas in and around Immokalee, from Lake Trafford to the west to the county line to the east 

) Census Tract 112.05 area surrounding Immokalee 

) Census Tract 113.01 area surrounding Immokalee 

) Census Tract 114 Immokalee 
 

Report by: Christie Betancourt, Operations Manager 

mailto:%20Brandi.Pollard@colliercountyfl.gov
mailto:%20Brandi.Pollard@colliercountyfl.gov
https://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f8996.pdf
https://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/f8996.pdf
https://data.naplesnews.com/american-community-survey/census-tract-11205-collier-county-florida/poverty-status/population/yty/14000US12021011205/area/
https://data.naplesnews.com/american-community-survey/block-group-2-census-tract-11301-collier-county-florida/population/black/num/15000US120210113012/area/
https://data.naplesnews.com/american-community-survey/census-tract-114-collier-county-florida/poverty-status/islander/yty/14000US12021011400/area/


Pe
rm

it 
N

um
be

r
CE

 C
as

e 
N

um
be

r
Da

te
 E

nt
er

ed
W

or
k 

Cl
as

s (
De

sc
)

Pe
rm

it 
Ty

pe
 (D

es
c)

Lo
ca

tio
n

PR
BD

20
19

02
06

92
1

CE
PM

20
12

00
06

60
4/

 C
C 

AB
AT

ED
01

/0
1/

12
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
52

3 
Eu

st
is 

Av
e 

Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

01
01

31
2

CE
PM

20
14

00
25

62
9/

 C
C 

AB
AT

ED
12

/3
0/

14
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
43

7 
Ca

rv
er

 S
t I

m
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
18

10
56

82
30

1
CE

N
A2

01
80

00
74

55
10

/0
3/

18
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
10

04
 N

 2
9t

h 
ST

, I
m

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
18

10
58

98
30

1
CE

PM
20

18
00

11
24

1
10

/1
7/

18
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
10

26
 W

ar
de

n 
LN

, I
m

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
18

10
59

98
00

1
CE

N
A2

01
80

01
36

23
10

/2
4/

18
Ac

ce
ss

or
y

De
m

ol
iti

on
31

7 
S 

7t
h 

ST
, I

m
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
18

12
68

16
10

1
CE

PM
20

18
00

07
44

9
12

/2
1/

18
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
29

18
 M

ax
 D

R,
 Im

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
19

01
01

56
90

1
CE

PM
20

18
00

07
34

8
01

/1
1/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
29

19
 D

im
ar

 L
N

, I
m

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
19

01
01

57
70

1
CE

PM
20

18
00

07
45

4 
01

/1
1/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
29

14
 M

ax
 D

R,
 Im

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
19

01
01

58
10

1
CE

PM
20

18
00

07
50

2
01

/1
1/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
29

09
 M

ax
 D

R,
 Im

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
19

01
01

70
20

1
CE

PM
20

17
00

07
81

8 
/ C

C 
Ab

at
ed

 2
 h

om
es

01
/1

4/
19

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

61
6 

Pa
lm

et
to

 A
VE

, I
m

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
19

01
03

72
00

1
CE

N
A2

01
90

00
02

61
01

/2
8/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
41

9 
13

th
 S

T 
SE

, I
m

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
19

03
09

16
60

1
CE

SD
20

19
00

01
04

6
03

/0
4/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
22

0 
N

 5
th

 S
T,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

03
09

16
80

1
CE

SD
20

19
00

01
04

7
03

/0
4/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
21

6 
N

 5
th

 S
T,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

03
09

94
20

1
CE

PM
20

19
00

01
21

8
03

/0
8/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
14

05
 B

ox
w

oo
d 

DR
, U

ni
t: 

1,
 Im

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
19

03
09

94
20

1
"

03
/0

8/
19

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

14
05

 B
ox

w
oo

d 
DR

, U
ni

t: 
2,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

03
09

94
20

1
"

03
/0

8/
19

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

14
05

 B
ox

w
oo

d 
DR

, U
ni

t: 
3,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

03
11

65
70

1
CE

PM
20

19
00

01
12

2 
/ C

C 
Ab

at
ed

03
/2

0/
19

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

43
08

 L
itt

le
 L

ea
gu

e 
RD

, I
m

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
19

05
20

35
30

1
CE

N
A2

01
80

01
10

53
 / 

CC
 A

ba
te

d
05

/1
3/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
61

2 
Pa

lm
et

to
 A

VE
, I

m
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

07
28

40
60

1
CE

PM
20

18
00

11
46

1
07

/0
2/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
10

19
 R

in
go

 L
N

, I
m

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
19

07
28

87
60

1
07

/0
8/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
99

0 
N

 1
9t

h 
ST

, U
ni

t: 
1,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

07
28

87
70

1
07

/0
8/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
99

0 
N

 1
9t

h 
ST

, U
ni

t: 
2,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

07
28

87
90

1
07

/0
8/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
99

0 
N

 1
9t

h 
ST

, U
ni

t: 
5,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

07
32

53
80

1
CE

SD
20

19
00

01
04

7
07

/3
1/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
21

6 
N

 5
th

 S
T,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

07
32

54
60

1
CE

SD
20

19
00

01
04

6
07

/3
1/

19
Ac

ce
ss

or
y

De
m

ol
iti

on
22

0 
N

 5
th

 S
T,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

08
35

98
80

1
CE

PM
20

17
00

12
22

9 
 / 

CC
 A

ba
te

d
08

/2
2/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
31

2 
S 

6t
h 

ST
, I

m
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

08
36

58
70

1
CE

PM
20

19
00

09
09

4
08

/2
7/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
30

7 
S 

6t
h 

ST
, I

m
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

09
37

51
30

1
09

/0
4/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
99

0 
N

 1
9t

h 
ST

, U
ni

t: 
10

, I
m

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
19

09
37

51
70

1
09

/0
4/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
99

0 
N

 1
9t

h 
ST

, U
ni

t: 
3,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

09
37

51
90

1
09

/0
4/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
99

0 
N

 1
9t

h 
ST

, U
ni

t: 
9,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

09
37

52
90

1
09

/0
4/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
99

0 
N

 1
9t

h 
ST

, U
ni

t: 
8,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

09
37

53
40

1
09

/0
4/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
99

0 
N

 1
9t

h 
ST

, U
ni

t: 
4,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

09
37

54
30

1
09

/0
4/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
99

0 
N

 1
9t

h 
ST

, U
ni

t: 
7,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

Enclosure 9



PR
BD

20
19

09
37

54
50

1
CE

PM
20

17
00

10
89

8
09

/0
4/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
99

0 
N

 1
9t

h 
ST

, U
ni

t: 
6,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

11
48

52
20

1
CE

PM
20

19
00

12
74

9
11

/1
9/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
30

5 
Pr

ic
e 

AV
E,

 Im
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

11
48

62
5

11
/2

0/
19

Ac
ce

ss
or

y
De

m
ol

iti
on

50
10

 L
ak

e 
Tr

af
fo

rd
 R

d,
 Im

m
ok

al
ee

PR
BD

20
19

11
49

58
30

1
CE

PM
20

18
00

05
17

1
11

/2
6/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
19

00
 8

th
 A

VE
, U

ni
t: 

47
, I

m
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

12
50

09
90

1
CE

PM
20

19
00

02
46

7
12

/0
3/

19
Al

te
ra

tio
n

De
m

ol
iti

on
30

8 
S 

4t
h 

ST
, I

m
m

ok
al

ee

PR
BD

20
19

12
51

70
8

CE
PM

20
19

00
12

75
5

12
/1

3/
19

Ac
ce

ss
or

y
De

m
ol

iti
on

40
3 

13
th

 S
t S

E

PR
BD

20
20

03
08

71
4

CE
SD

20
18

00
15

07
0

03
/0

3/
20

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

21
9 

N
 7

th
 S

t

PR
BD

20
20

05
18

49
0

CE
PM

20
20

00
04

93
5

05
/1

1/
20

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

10
2 

S 
7t

h 
St

PR
BD

20
20

05
20

50
3

CE
PM

20
20

00
05

12
1

05
/2

2/
20

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

13
04

 C
hr

ist
ia

n 
Te

rr
ac

e 
Ex

t

PR
BD

20
20

05
20

98
4

CE
PM

20
20

00
04

56
6

05
/2

7/
20

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

40
8 

13
th

 S
t S

E

PR
BD

20
20

09
39

79
3

CE
PM

20
20

00
10

40
1

09
/2

5/
20

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

40
5 

13
th

 S
t S

E

PR
BD

20
20

10
42

42
0

CE
PM

20
20

00
10

67
1

10
/1

3/
20

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

40
3 

Ta
yl

or
 S

t

PR
BD

20
20

11
46

33
4

CE
SD

20
20

00
02

57
3

11
/1

0/
20

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

20
5 

N
 6

th
 S

t

PR
BD

20
20

11
48

61
4

CE
PM

20
19

00
10

44
9

11
/2

4/
20

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

14
23

 P
ea

ch
 S

t L
ot

 1
2

PR
BD

20
20

12
51

13
6

CE
PM

20
19

00
01

90
8

12
/1

4/
20

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

30
8 

W
ee

ks
 T

er

PR
BD

20
21

01
01

02
7

CE
SD

20
20

00
07

08
7

01
/1

2/
21

Ac
ce

ss
or

y
De

m
ol

iti
on

30
20

 Im
m

ok
al

ee
 D

r

PR
BD

20
21

01
01

02
7

CE
SD

20
20

00
07

08
7

01
/1

2/
21

Ac
ce

ss
or

y
De

m
ol

iti
on

30
20

 Im
m

ok
al

ee
 D

r

PR
BD

20
21

01
02

94
6

CE
PM

20
19

00
13

57
7

01
/2

5/
21

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

30
5 

2n
d 

St

PR
BD

20
21

01
03

56
1

CE
PM

20
20

00
01

04
46

/C
C 

(in
 p

ro
ce

ss
)

01
/2

8/
21

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

40
9 

Ta
yl

or
 S

t

PR
BD

20
21

02
05

57
5

CE
PM

20
19

00
02

61
1

02
/1

0/
21

Al
te

ra
tio

n
De

m
ol

iti
on

20
9 

Eu
st

is 
Av

e 
E

PR
BD

20
21

03
08

70
8

CE
PM

20
21

00
01

57
6

03
/0

1/
21

Ac
ce

ss
or

y
De

m
ol

iti
on

31
0 

S 
3r

d 
St

CE
PM

20
20

00
06

62
6 

(C
C 

ca
nc

el
le

d 
du

e 
to

 fi
re

)
26

17
 H

ol
ly

 A
ve



308 Weeks Terrace 

 

     

 

   



409 Taylor Street 



     Enclosure 10 

 

 

 

IMMOKALEE CLEAN-UP  

Take advantage of this ONE DAY opportunity to dispose of unwanted items FREE OF CHARGE.   

Collier County’s Code Enforcement and Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Departments, in cooperation with the 

Collier County Sheriff’s Office and Waste Management Inc., of Florida, have organized a neighborhood cleanup for 

residents of Immokalee.  For more information, please contact Code Supervisor Chris Ambach, 239-252-2446. To file a 

complaint, call Code Enforcement at 239-252-2440.  

Dispose of all these things 

free of charge: 

• Household Hazardous 
Waste 

• Yard Waste 

• Furniture 

• Small Appliances 

• Electronic Waste 

• Small Construction Debris 

SATURDAY, MAY 1, 2021 
8:00 a.m. – 12 p.m. 

Dumpsters will be located at corner of Main St & South 9TH St 



     Enclosure 10 

 

 

  

LIMPIEZA EN IMMOKALEE 

¡PARTICIPACIÓN ES GRATIS!  

Los departamentos del Condado Collier, Code Enforcement, Solid and Hazardous Waste, Sheriff’s Office y Waste 

Management Inc., juntos han organizado una limpieza para residentes de Immokalee. Los residentes deberían de 

aprovechar la oportunidad de botar los desechos gratis por un día solamente. Para preguntas contacten al Supervisor 

Chris Ambach al 239-252-2446. Para reportar quejas llamar: 239-252-2440.  

Puede botar gratis: 

• Desechos peligrosos 

• Desechos del jardín 

• Muebles 

• Electrodomésticos 

• Desechos electrónicos 

• Desechos pequeños de 
construcción 

SÁBADO 1 DE MAYO 2021 
8:00 a.m. – 12 p.m. 

Localizados en la esquina de Main y Sur 9 St 



     Enclosure 10 

 

  

NETWAYAJ NAN IMMOKALEE 

Pran avantaj sou yon  SÈL jou sa a, opòtinite pou jete tout bagay ke ou pa besyon Gratis.   

Pote kloti ak lòt bagay van tanpèt andomaje, penti kay ak lwil / 

fatra/ mèb/aparèy elektwonik/ti debri konstriksyon  

Pou plis enfòmasyon rele Code Supervisor Chris Ambach, 239-252-2446. 

SAMDI, 1 Me 2021 
8:00 a.m. – 12 p.m. 

Bidon yo pwal localize nan kwen Main St ak sid 9th St 

 





  Enclosure 11 

 

 
From: Peters, Victoria <Victoria.Peters@dot.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 8:44 AM 
To: BetancourtChristie <Christie.Betancourt@colliercountyfl.gov> 
Subject: FDOT Report 
 
Hi Christie!! Thank you & here’s  my FDOT update: 

•  SR82/SR29: Collier County Traffic Ops was instrumental in assisting FDOT in the traffic timing of 
the signal, providing stop signs and personnel to facilitate the new right turn lane. Without their 
help the improvements would have taken much, much longer to complete. Also, the Secretary 
and his staff was able to quickly secure additional funding to fast track the construction of this 
new right turn lane and our contractors worked 7 days a week and extend hours daily. Real 
daylight and actual real traffic was essential in correcting the traffic situation. 
 

• Victoria was able to obtain (and deliver) over 50 Safety Vests, thick workmen’s gloves, and trash 
pickers to help out Immokalee’s Earth Day event scheduled for this Thursday- kudos also to FDOT’s 
Operations Center fir coming through with these supplies when requested. Additionally, Ferrovial 
Services- who performs FDOT’s road maintenance in Collier County- will do trash/litter pickup 
Thursday AM from 9th St to the Triangle to also facilitate these tremendous Immokalee Earth Day 
efforts!! 
 
 

Thank you all (and Christie) so much and I’ll see you next month       
 
Victoria from FDOT 
 
 
 


	MSTU-Cover - April 28, 2021
	April 28 2021 MSTU Agenda Final
	Enclosure 1 March 24, 2021 MSTU Minutes Final
	Enclosure 2 Budget Reports
	186
	162
	163805

	Enclosure 3 Upcoming Community Listing
	Enclosure 4 Traffic Light Maintenance
	Enclosure 5 A&M General Maintenance
	Enclosure 6 MSTU Project Manager Observation  Assessment 04.19
	Enclosure 7 CRA Project Manager Report 04.22.21
	Enclosure 8 CRA Operations Manager Report 4.16.21
	Enclosure 9 Code Enforcement
	Sheet1

	Enclosure 10 Immokalee Clean Up  2021
	Enclosure 11 FDOT Updates
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

